
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 

  3   4   5   6   7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 

 31 

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763-398-3070 | F: 763-398-3088 | www.ricecreek.org 

BOARD OF 
MANAGERS 

 Jess Robertson Steven P. Wagamon Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller 

RCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, August 13, 2025, 9:00 a.m. 

Mounds View City Hall Council Chambers 
2401 County Road 10, Mounds View, Minnesota 

Virtual Monitoring via Zoom Webinar 

Join Zoom Webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82600505863?pwd=J0a4mfaUHlM6RPtHOWQjaQp5UkqaK2.1 

Passcode: 226654 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Webinar ID: 826 0050 5863

Passcode: 226654 

Agenda 
CALL TO ORDER  

ROLL CALL 

OPEN MIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
Any RCWD resident may address the Board in his or her individual capacity, for up to three minutes, on any matter not on the 
agenda. Speakers are requested to come to the podium, state their name and address for the record.  Additional comments may 
be solicited and accepted in writing.  Generally, the Board of Managers will not take official action on items discussed at this 
time, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled on an upcoming agenda. 

SETTING OF THE AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JULY 23, 2025, REGULAR MEETING; AUGUST 4, 2025, 
WORKSHOP 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation 
and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for 
discussion: 

Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
25-051 City of Blaine Blaine Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 12 items 

Street & Utility Plan 
Public/Private Drainage 
System 
Wetland Alteration 
Floodplain Alteration 

1



Agenda for the Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of August 13, 2025 Page 2 of 3 

Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
25-054 Northern Natural Gas Scandia Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 8 items 

25-064 Jeff Kempf Blaine Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 17 items 
Land Development 
Public/Private Drainage 
System 
Wetland Alteration 
Floodplain Alteration 

25-068 Northern Heights Arden Hills Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 8 items 
Lutheran Church 

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to approve 
the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District 
Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, dated August 4, and August 5, 2025. 

Water Quality Grant Program Cost Share Application (Molly Nelson) 
No. Applicant Location Project Type Eligible 

Cost 

Pollutant 

Reduction 

Funding 

Recommendation 

A25-

01 

Kathleen 

Hegge 

Fridley Shoreline 

Restoration & 

Stabilization 

$21,115.00 Volume: 2,055 

cu-ft/yr  

TSS: 1,627.5 

lbs/yr  

TP: 1.302 lbs/yr 

50% cost share of 

$21,115.00 not to 

exceed 50%; or 

$10,000 whichever 

cost is lower 

A25-

02 

Michelle 

Verzal 

Circle 

Pines 

Shoreline 

Restoration & 

Stabilization 

$8,706.75 Volume: 1,288 

cu-ft/yr  

TSS: 1,732.5 

lbs/yr  

TP: 1.39 lbs/yr 

50% cost share of 

$8,706.75 not to 

exceed 50%; or 

$10,000 whichever 

cost is lower 

R25-

07 

Heidi 

Ferris 

Shoreview Raingarden & 

Slope 

Stabilization 

$9,863.00 Volume: 2,433 

cu-ft/yr  

TSS: 31.22 lbs/yr 

TP: 0.13 lbs/yr 

50% cost share of 

$9,863.00 not to 

exceed 50%; or 

$10,000 whichever 

cost is lower 

R25-

08 

LaNasa Arden 

Hills 

Raingarden $9,900.00 Volume: 4,642 

cu-ft/yr  

TSS: 64.90 lbs/yr 

TP: 0.25 lbs/yr 

50% cost share of 

$9,900.00 not to 

exceed 50%; or 

$10,000 whichever 

cost is lower 

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to 
approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with 
RCWD Outreach and Grants Technician’s Recommendations dated July 7, 2025. 

2



Agenda for the Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of August 13, 2025 Page 3 of 3 

PUBLIC HEARING: ANOKA COUNTY DITCH 53-62 BRANCHES 5 & 6 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
1. Accepting the Engineer’s Report for Anoka County Ditch 72 – Partial Abandonment (Tom

Schmidt)

2. BWSR Water Quality and Storage Grant Acceptance: Hardwood Creek / Judicial Ditch
No. 2 Storage Facility Study (David Petry)

3. HEI Task Order 2025-014 Hardwood Creek / Judicial Ditch No. 2 Subwatershed Storage
Feasibility Study (David Petry)

4. 2025 MN Watersheds Resolutions - RCWD Voting and Delegation Decision (Kendra
Sommerfeld)

5. Check Register Dated August 13, 2025, in the Amount of $226,516.33 Prepared by
Redpath and Company

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
1. District Engineer Updates and Timeline

2. Administrator Updates

3. Manager Updates

2.1



APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JULY 23, 2025, REGULAR MEETING; 
AUGUST 4, 2025, WORKSHOP 

  

3



DRAFT 

 1 
For Consideration of Approval at the August 13, 2025 Board Meeting. 2 
Use these minutes only for reference until that time. 3 

4 

Wednesday, July 23, 2025 

Mounds View City Hall Council Chambers 
2401 County Road 10, Mounds View, Minnesota 

and 
Meeting also conducted by alternative means  

(teleconference or video-teleconference) from remote locations 

Minutes 5 

CALL TO ORDER 6 

President Michael Bradley called the meeting to order, a quorum being present, at 9:00 a.m.  7 

 8 

ROLL CALL 9 

Present: President Michael Bradley, 1st Vice-Pres. John Waller, and Treasurer Marcie Weinandt 10 

 11 

Absent: 2nd Vice-Pres. Steve Wagamon & Secretary Jess Robertson –(with prior notice) 12 

 13 

Staff Present: District Administrator Nick Tomczik, Regulatory Manager Patrick Hughes, Project Manager 14 

David Petry, Technician Emmet Hurley (video-conference), Office Manager Theresa Stasica 15 

 16 

Consultants: District Engineer Chris Otterness from Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) and District Attorney 17 

John Kolb from Rinke Noonan (video-conference) 18 

 19 

Visitors:   20 

 21 

Manager Waller volunteered to serve in the role of Secretary due to the absence of Manager Robertson. 22 

 23 

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Bradley, to approve Manager Waller to serve as 24 

Secretary for today’s meeting.  Motion carried 3-0. 25 

 26 

OPEN MIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 27 

None 28 

SETTING OF THE AGENDA 29 

Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to approve the agenda as presented. 30 

Motion carried 3-0. 31 

4



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of July 23, 2025 Page 2 of 6 

 

 32 

READING OF THE MINUTES AND THEIR APPROVAL 33 

Minutes of the July 7, 2025, Workshop and July 9, 2025, Board of Managers Regular Meeting.  Motion 34 

by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to approve the minutes as presented.  Motion 35 

carried 3-0.  36 

 37 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION  38 

1. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Grant Award Acceptance for Jones Lake Project 39 

Project Manager Petry gave a brief overview of the grant from the MPCA for the Jones Lake Project.  40 

He noted that the award amount was smaller than they had asked for, but they were able to adjust 41 

the scope of their work to be able to complete the final design with the money being offered.  He 42 

stated that they were still seeking funding for the second phase of construction.   43 

 44 

Manager Weinandt asked about the source of the funds and if they were Federal or State funds. 45 

 46 

Project Manager Petry stated that he did not have the specific information available, but believed 47 

that the source was not Federal funding.  He explained that he can research that further and let 48 

Manager Weinandt know.   49 

 50 

Manager Weinandt stated that she felt it may have come from the infrastructure bill.   51 

 52 

Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to authorize the Administrator to 53 

execute the grant agreement to accept $1,173,207.42 for the MPCA FY25 Stormwater 54 

Implementation Grant for the Jones Lake Outlet Modification and Dredging Project. 55 

 56 

Manager Weinandt asked what staff were thinking in relation to Phase 2 in light of the way things 57 

were going at the moment with Federal and State funding, if that meant District fund use. 58 

 59 

District Administrator Tomczik stated that RCD 2,3, and 5 are a whole host of different projects, and 60 

they were currently on a key project to augment a large stormwater storage area.  He stated that 61 

there are other grant opportunities and shared examples of a few that staff were continuing to 62 

pursue for funding of the future phase.  He explained that with the options the District feels 63 

optimistic about receiving funding for the next phase.   64 

 65 

President Bradley noted that District Administrator Tomczik had indicated that MnDOT was also 66 

investigating areas where they have flooding on the roads, and a purpose of Jones Lake project was 67 

to prevent flooding on 35W.   68 

 69 

District Administrator Tomczik noted that he believed MnDOT would see great value in this project 70 

and believes that the District would have MnDOT’s support in asking for funding, but wasn’t sure if 71 

5



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of July 23, 2025 Page 3 of 6 

 

they would fund the project.  He suggested to Project Manager Petry that they include a letter of 72 

support from MnDOT in the application submitted to the State.  73 

 74 

District Engineer Otterness stated that there were other groups of people who were significantly 75 

impacted by flooding in addition to the 35W area, which meant that there would be a large collective 76 

of people who would benefit from this project.  77 

 78 

Manager Weinandt stated she and Project Manager Petry participate in the Climate Action Work 79 

Group, and this year they are focusing on water issues and have an interest in manufactured home 80 

parks within the north metro area because many of them are located within floodplains.    81 

 82 

Manager Waller read aloud from the paragraph in the staff report that stated that the grant will 83 

implement Phase 1 of the Jones Lake Project and include preparation of final construction plans, a 84 

bid package, regulatory coordination of the entire project, construction of a new water control 85 

structure, sediment forebay, and dredging, as funds allow.  He stated that he wanted to make sure 86 

the public understood what the Board was trying to do.   87 

 88 

Project Manager Petry noted that District Attorney Kolb had reviewed the grant agreement and had 89 

no objections. 90 

 91 

 Motion carried 3-0. 92 

 93 

2. Houston Engineering Inc. Task Order 2025-012: Jones Lake Final Design and Permitting 94 

Project Manager Petry reviewed the request for Task Order 2025-012 for Houston Engineering 95 

related to the money received from the MPCA in the previous agenda item. He asked that this task 96 

order be for the preparation final design, permitting, and development of the bid documents.  97 

 98 

President Bradley asked if the District had maximized the amount of dredging being done.  99 

 100 

Project Manager Petry stated that it will become more tangible as they further the final design and 101 

outline the priorities of the control structure, forebay, and the upstream end connected to the ditch.  102 

 103 

President Bradley asked for an explanation of the forebay.  104 

 105 

District Engineer Otterness explained that a forebay is a smaller pond right at the inlet of the basin 106 

that will allow sediment to drop out before it goes into the main part of the lake.  He stated that 107 

this would increase the life of the basin and noted that something similar was done on the Hansen 108 

Park pond.   109 

 110 

President Bradley explained that since the number of properties contributing drainage to the project 111 

area is massive, that if the District imposed a Water Management District, it may end up having a 112 

6



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of July 23, 2025 Page 4 of 6 

 

fairly minimal impact on the properties.  He stated that his concern would be that if they impost 113 

the Water Management District, the District will never get outside funding for the project, which is 114 

why he wasn’t planning to push it.  But, if they aren’t going to get outside funding and development 115 

of a Water management District charge needed to be done, they need to look internally at how they 116 

can get it done with their partners.  117 

 118 

Manager Waller suggested that they cross that bridge when they come to it because it was difficult 119 

to predict the future.  120 

 121 

Manager Weinandt stated that this was a highly industrialized area and asked about the dredge 122 

material, where it would be put, and if it would create any challenges. 123 

 124 

District Engineer Otterness stated that they had already taken sediment cores at Jones Lake and 125 

confirmed that the material was within the lower category as a Level 1 material, which meant it 126 

would be suitable for disposal anywhere.  127 

 128 

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Bradley, to authorize the Administrator to 129 

execute Task Order 2025-012: Jones Lake Outlet Modification and Dredging Project: Final Design 130 

and Permitting for Houston Engineering, Inc., not to exceed $485,000.00.  131 

 132 

Manager Waller pointed out that this would be done in coordination with the City of New Brighton 133 

and reminded staff that there are some pretty pictures of automobiles that are underwater in New 134 

Brighton, which is a wonderful reason to do this project.   135 

 136 

Motion carried 3-0. 137 

 138 

3. RCWD 2025 Board of Managers Calendar Adjustment 139 

District Administrator Tomczik stated that during the July 7, 2025, workshop meeting that the Board 140 

had discussed a proposed calendar for their upcoming 2026 budget process. He explained that they 141 

were proposing adjusting the calendar to have the 2026 Budget Public Hearing at the August 27, 142 

2025, meeting. 143 

 144 

Motion by Manager Bradley, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to adopt the revised 2025 Board of 145 

Managers Calendar, as presented.  146 

 147 

Manager Weinandt asked if they needed to note the Special Meeting scheduled for July 30, 2025, 148 

to discuss the budget.  149 

 150 

District Administrator Tomczik explained that the Special Meeting had already been noticed. 151 

 152 

Motion carried 3-0. 153 

7



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of July 23, 2025 Page 5 of 6 

 

 154 

4. Check Register Dated July 23, 2025, in the Amount of $297,565.18 and July Interim Financial 155 

Statements Prepared by Redpath and Company 156 

 157 

Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Bradley, to approve the check register dated 158 

July 23, 2025, in the Amount of $297,565.18 and the July Interim Financial Statements prepared 159 

by Redpath and Company.  Motion carried 3-0. 160 

 161 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 162 

1. Staff Reports 163 

Manager Weinandt stated that the RCWD Citizens Advisory Committee met with the Coon Creek 164 

Advisory Committee and asked Project Manager Petry to give an update on how it went, because 165 

he served on that committee.  166 

 167 

Project Manager Petry explained that in December, he had been approached and asked to join the 168 

Coon Creek Citizen Advisory Committee.  He noted that it has been interesting for him to learn 169 

about different, but similar things in another district.  He stated that their joint event focused on 170 

an art activity and gave a brief overview of some of the hands-on activities that were directed by 171 

the resident artist from the Mississippi River Watershed Management Organization.  172 

 173 

Manager Weinandt stated that she felt the CAC continued to be a great outreach into the 174 

community.  She asked if she understood correctly that Sarah was now the Watershed-Based 175 

Implementation Fund coordinator. 176 

 177 

Project Manager Petry briefly explained how Sarah had come to take on the role.  178 

 179 

President Bradley noted that it wasn’t included in the staff report, but staff was reaching out to try 180 

to fill the 2 vacancies from Ramsey County on the CAC.  181 

 182 

2. August Calendar 183 

District Administrator Tomczik reminded the Board that their meeting on August 27, 2025, would 184 

include the public hearing for the budget. 185 

 186 

3. Administrator Updates 187 

District Administrator Tomczik stated the Board should receive materials related to the 188 

administrator evaluation soon.  He noted that precipitation for June and July has been above 189 

normal, which means that there were high flow levels being reported by the DNR and were also 190 

being seen in Rice Creek.  He stated that there were some changes related to the petition the Board 191 

had received regarding ACD-72.  He stated that the Washington County budget workshop meeting 192 

was set for November 4, 2025; however, as President Bradley had pointed out that it would be 193 

election day.   194 

8



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of July 23, 2025 Page 6 of 6 

 

 195 

4. Manager Updates 196 

Manager Waller referenced two recent articles published in the Star Tribune regarding rain gardens 197 

and muskrats.  He also informed the Board of a tour of the Upper St. Croix the afternoon of July 198 

30, 2025, hosted by Washington County and Washington Conservation District.  He will be 199 

attending.  200 

 201 

Manager  Weinandt stated that she had attended the Clean Water Council meeting earlier in the 202 

week, and they were starting the next round of looking at proposals and trying to get 203 

recommendations together for the next biennium.  He stated that Commissioner Miron is 204 

representing counties on the Clean Water Council, which pleased her because he has been very 205 

helpful in informing the Council about the responsibilities of the counties. 206 

 207 

Project Manager Petry noted that he had done some research and could answer Manager 208 

Weinandt’s question related to where the funds came from for the Jones Lake project.  He stated 209 

that it came from the 2023 legislative session from the Omnibus Environment, Natural Resources, 210 

Climate, and Energy Bill, HF 2310, which meant it was State money. 211 

 212 

ADJOURNMENT 213 

Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Bradley, to adjourn the meeting at 9:39 a.m.  Motion 214 

carried 3-0. 215 

 216 

9



 
 

DRAFT 

RCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS WORKSHOP  
Monday, August 4, 2025 

Rice Creek Watershed District Conference Room 
4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE, Suite 611, Blaine, Minnesota 

and 
Meeting also conducted by alternative means  

(teleconference or video-teleconference) from remote locations 

The Board convened the workshop at 9:00 a.m. 1 

Attendance:  Mike Bradley, John Waller, Jess Robertson, Marcie Weinandt  2 

Absent:  Steve Wagamon-with prior notice 3 

Staff:  Administrator Nick Tomczik, Drainage and Facilities Manager Tom Schmidt, 4 

Program Support Technician Emmet Hurley (video-conference), Regulatory 5 

Manager Patrick Hughes, Communications & Outreach Manager Kendra 6 

Sommerfeld (video-conference), Project Manager David Petry, Lake & Stream 7 

Manager Matt Kocian, Office Manager Theresa Stasica 8 

Consultants:   District Engineer Chris Otterness-Houston Engineering Inc. 9 

Visitors:  Anoka County Commissioner Jeff Reinert 10 

 11 

2026 Draft Budget 12 

Administrator Tomczik reviewed with the Board the adjustments made since their last draft 13 

budget discussion on July 7th.  There was a reduction in the overall budget of 1.4 million from 14 

the July workshop version. The largest reductions were made in Fund 60, including the Anoka 15 

Chain of Lakes Waters Management Project and Ramsey County Ditch 2, 3 & 5 Basic Water 16 

Management Project. Revenue increased due to grants and project anticipation funds, with a 17 

projected 3.56% levy increase for 2026. The discussion also covered the categorization of projects 18 

into the various funds of the District’s budget and discussion on funding sources, with clarification 19 

that outside of delegated work board authorization is required.  The district has not traditionally 20 

borrowed money but rather relies on grants and project anticipation fund for project funding. 21 

The Board reviewed and discussed the proposed budget.  They discussed the allocation of funds 22 

for Fund 60 Restoration Projects versus Fund 80 Ditch & Creek Maintenance.  Staff stated Fund 23 

60 includes any significant project outside of pure ditch maintenance.  Staff explained that these 24 

projects have multipurpose components which include water quality, flood control, and drainage 25 

outside of typical day-to-day maintenance.  The Board noted a need to augment Fund 60 title to 26 

describe project works and purposes in future document.  The Board directed staff to work with 27 

District Attorney Kolb to develop an acceptable alternative title for fund 60. 28 

The Board by consensus agreed to publish the draft budget with the adjustment discussed and 29 

directed staff to notice the budget public hearing for August 27, 2025, at 9 a.m.   30 

10



2 DRAFT Workshop Minutes 08/04/2025 

 

 31 

Manager & Administrator Updates 32 

• Manager Waller updated the Board on a recent White Bear Lake area meeting he 33 

attended. 34 

• Administrator Tomczik informed the Board that White Bear Lake item is scheduled for the 35 

August workshop and noting the need to affirm recharge of ground water, Clear Lake 36 

water levels high; and new Laserfiche vendor. 37 

• President Bradley reminded the Board to complete the administrator’s mid term review. 38 

 39 

The workshop was adjourned at 10:58 a.m. 40 

 41 

11



CONSENT AGENDA 
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation 
and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for 
discussion: 

Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
25-051 City of Blaine Blaine Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 12 items 
   Street & Utility Plan 
   Public/Private Drainage 
   System 
   Wetland Alteration 
   Floodplain Alteration 

25-054 Northern Natural Gas Scandia Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 8 items 

25-064 Jeff Kempf Blaine Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 17 items 
   Land Development 
   Public/Private Drainage 
   System 
   Wetland Alteration 
   Floodplain Alteration 

25-068 Northern Heights Arden Hills Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 8 items 

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to approve 
the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District 
Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, dated August 4, and August 5, 2025.  

12



 

8/6/2025  CAPROC = Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes Page 1 of 1 

 

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

August 13, 2025 

 

  

It was moved by __________________________________ and seconded by 

 

______________________________ to Approve, Conditionally Approve Pending Receipt  

 

Of Changes, or Deny, the Permit Application noted in the following Table of Contents, in  

 

accordance with the District Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in  

 

the Engineer’s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in the Engineer’s Reports  

 

dated August 4, and August 5, 2025. 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

Permit 

Application 

Number Applicant     Page  Recommendation 

Permit Location Map 14 

 

25-051 City of Blaine 15 CAPROC 

 

25-054 Northern Natural Gas 23 CAPROC 

 

25-064 Jeff Kempf 29 CAPROC 

 

25-068 Northern Heights Lutheran Church 38 CAPROC 

 

  

 

13



!!
!

!

!

!

§̈¦35E

§̈¦35W

170TH ST NMAIN ST

§̈¦694

EGG LAKE RD N

117TH ST N

COUNTY ROAD 10

ASH ST

´
0 2 41

Miles

Rule
Village Meadows

Anoka County Ditch 53-62

Anoka/Washington Judicial Ditch 4

Lino Lakes CWPMP

Columbus CWPMP

Permit Reviews
8/13/2025 Agenda

25-054

25-068

25-051

25-064

14



report is a draft or working document of 
RCWD staff and does not necessarily reflect 
action by the RCWD Board of Managers. 

 

Houston Engineering Inc. Page 1 of 6 8/5/2025 

Permit Application Number: 25-051 

Permit Application Name: Zest St and Lakes Parkway NE Roadway Project 

 
Applicant/Landowner: Permit Contact: 

City of Blaine WSB Associates, Inc. 
Attn: Brent Larson Attn: Roxy Robertson 
10801 Town Square Drive NE 701 Xenia Avenue South Suite 300 
Blaine, MN 55449 Golden Valley, MN 55416 
Ph: 763-785-6188 Ph: 763-762-2844 
blarson@blainemn.gov rrobertson@wsbeng.com 
  
 WSB Associates, Inc. 
 Attn: Kendra Fallon 
 701 Xenia Avenue South Suite 300 
 Golden Valley, MN 55416 
 Ph: 612-201-1361 
 kfallon@wsbeng.com 
  
  
Project Name: Zest St and Lakes Parkway NE Roadway Project 

Purpose: FSD  Final Site Drainage, S&UC  Street & Utility Plan, PDS  Public/Private Drainage 
System, WA  Wetland Alteration, FA  Floodplain Alteration; Construction of roadway, 
utilities and stormwater management. 

Site Size: 2,000± LF / 3.76± acres of disturbed area; existing and proposed impervious areas are 0.0 ± 
acres and 2.23 ± acres, respectively  

Location: Various parcels south of Lexington Ave NE and 125th Ave NE, Blaine 

T-R-S: NE ¼, Section 11, T31N, R23W 

District Rule: C, D, E, F, I 

Recommendation:  CAPROC 

It is recommended that this Permit Application be given Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes 
(CAPROC) and outstanding items related to the following items: 

Conditions to be Met Before Permit Issuance: 

Rule D  Erosion and Sediment Control 

1. Submit the following information per Rule D.4: 

(c) Name, address and phone number of party responsible for maintenance of all erosion and 
sediment control measures.  

(h) Provide documentation that an NPDES Permit has been applied for and submitted to the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA).  

15



RCWD Permit Number 25-051 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 2 of 6 8/5/2025 

Rule F  Wetland Alteration 

2. Applicant must provide shape file of wetland boundaries; a condition of approval of the type and 
boundary delineation. 

3. 
the bank seller  

4. The applicant must provide proof of BWSR debiting wetland bank for the correct amount and type of 
wetland credit. 

5. As a condition of permit issuance under Rule F.6(e)(9), a property owner must file on the deed a 
declaration, in a form approved by the District, establishing a vegetated buffer area adjacent to the 
delineated wetland edge within the final WMC and other wetland buffers approved as part of a permit 
under this Rule. A draft must be submitted for review prior to recordation. 

6. The property owner must convey to the District and record or register, in a form acceptable to the 
District, a perpetual, assignable easement over the WMC. 

7. A map of the final WMC boundary must be prepared and submitted for approval, and a GIS shapefile 
or CADD file of the final WMC boundary shall be submitted to the District.  

8. The applicant must provide a buffer signage plan including proposed signage and placement location 
for District consideration. 

Rule I  Public Drainage Systems 

9. Applicant must submit a copy of the dewatering plan (if applicable). 

Administrative 

10. Submit the permit application with the signature of the successful bidder to the District.  

11. Email one final, signed full-sized pdf of the construction plan set. Include a list of changes that have 
been made since approval by the RCWD Board. Final plans must include the following: 

 Label ditch correctly on the plans as ACD 53-62 Branch 2 Lateral Peebles. 
 Additionally, ensure the EOF is labeled.  

12. All stormwater management structures and facilities must be maintained in perpetuity. A public 
permittee may meet the perpetual stormwater maintenance obligation by executing a programmatic 
or project-specific maintenance agreement with the District.  A draft document should be submitted to 
the District for consideration prior to execution. (The agreement process requires submittal of the final 
original signed agreement to the District. If the applicant needs an original of the signed agreement, 
then two endorsed final agreements should be submitted.)  

Stipulations: The permit will be issued with the following stipulations as conditions of the permit.  By 
accepting the permit, applicant agrees to these stipulations:  

1. Provide an as-built survey of all stormwater BMPs (ponds, rain gardens, trenches, swales, etc.) to the 
District for verification of compliance with the approved plans. 

2. Provide an as-built survey and computation of the floodplain fill and mitigation storage areas and 
volume for verification of compliance with the approved plans. 

3. Provide an as-built survey of wetland boundaries, quantifying the wetland impact area for verification 
of compliance with the approved plans 

16



RCWD Permit Number 25-051 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 3 of 6 8/5/2025 

4. Provide an as-built survey of all pipe sizes and invert elevations of culverts on ACD 53-62 Branch 2 
Lateral Peebles to verify location and elevation with the approved plans.  

5. Installation of permanent, freestanding markers at development side edge of buffer, wetland or 
otherwise, with a design and text approved by District staff in writing and in compliance with the 
approved plans 

Exhibits: 

1. Updated plan set containing 78 sheets dated 7-24-2025 and received 7-24-2025 

2. MS4 Permit application receipt, received 5-2-2025 

3. Updated Stormwater Calculations, dated 7-23-2025 and received 7-24-2025, containing narrative, 
geotechnical report with soil borings, drainage maps, HydroCAD report for the 2-year, 10-year, and 
100-year rainfall events for proposed and existing conditions. 

4. Stormwater Calculations, dated 4-30-2025 and received 5-2-2025, containing narrative, geotechnical 
report with soil borings, drainage maps, HydroCAD report for the 2-year, 10-year, and 100-year 
rainfall events for proposed and existing conditions. 

5. Comment response letter, dated and received 7-24-25. 

6. WCA replacement plan joint application dated and received 5-19-2025. 

7. Updated joint application dated and received 8-4-2025. 

8. Permit file 19-036, Review file 24-165R & 18-117R. 

Findings: 

1. Description  The public linear project proposes to construct a new roadway with utilities and 
stormwater management, located in Blaine. The project will increase the impervious area from 0.0± 
acres to 2.23± acres and disturb 3.76± acres overall.  A portion of the new road will flow north 
towards an existing NURP Pond from permit 19-036. Majority of the site flows south to a NURP Pond 
southwest of the proposed road discharging to ACD 53-62 Branch 2 Lateral Peebles. All flows 
ultimately discharge to Golden Lake, the Resource of Concern. The applicant is a public entity and 
therefore is not charged an application fee.  

2. Stormwater  The applicant is proposing the BMPs as described below for the project: 

BMP Description Location NURP requirement 
Volume 
provided 

EOF 

Proposed (NURP) 
Pond 

Southend of 
Lakes Parkway 

0.388 AF 0.396 AF 898±** 

Existing 
Stormwater Pond 

West of Zest 
Street NE 

0.94 AF* 1.64 AF 901.0 

*Includes both 19-063 and current permit requirement 
**Applicant to label on final plans. 
 
Soils on site are primarily HSG B consisting of sand with silt (SP-SM). However, infiltration is not 
considered feasible due to a high seasonal water table.  Thus, the NURP Ponds are acceptable to 
meet the water quality requirement. The new/reconstructed impervious area is 2.23± acres. Per Rule 
C.6(c)(1), the Water Quality requirement is governed by the NURP sizing requirement of 2.5-inches of 
run-off over the contributing area to the pond. 

17



RCWD Permit Number 25-051 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 4 of 6 8/5/2025 

The pond sizing, and outlets and overflows are consistent with the design criteria of Rule C.9(d). The 
applicant has treated 100% of the required impervious area.  Additional TSS removal is not required.  
The applicant has met all the Water Quality requirements of Rule C.6 and the design criteria of Rule 
C.9(d).      

Point of Discharge 
2-year (cfs) 10-year (cfs) 100-year (cfs) 

Existing Proposed Existing Proposed Existing Proposed 

Existing NURP Pond 2.4 2.4 4.6 4.6 9.2 9.3 

ACD 53-62 Br 2 Lateral 
Peebles 

1.3 1.0 5.5 4.2 18.7 13.9 

Lexington Avenue 0.4 0.0 2.0 0.0 7.7 0.0 

Totals 4.1 3.4 12.1 8.8 35.6 23.2 

 
The project is not located within the Flood Management Zone. The increase from the existing NURP 
in the 100-year is within model tolerance. The applicant has complied with the rate control 
requirements of Rule C.7.  

The applicant has complied with the freeboard requirements of Rule C.9(h). 

3. Wetlands Wetlands were delineated under review file 24-165R with boundary decision, issued on 
11-6-2024, which remains valid. 

The project area is located within the Anoka County Ditch 23-62 CWPMP boundary and is subject to 
Wetland Management Corridor (WMC) requirements. 

A replacement plan application was submitted to the District for proposed wetland impacts. The 
application included the required MnRAM analysis of the wetland basins; delineation of the site level 
WMC and alternative analysis.  The application was noticed to the TEP on 6-13-2025 and the 
comment period closed 7-9-2025. The TEP commented requesting additional information to ensure 
reduction of wetland impacts over time, and requested a 3:1 replacement ratio for after-the-fact 
replacement to Wetland 9 consistent with WCA Decision 18-117R dated 10/19/2018.  The applicant 
has addressed all comments. 

The applicant also requested a no loss determination for 47 ft2 of temporary impact to Wetland 8 
during the construction of a stormwater feature. The wetland will be restored to existing conditions 
and seed with wetland rehabilitation seed mix 34-172. The LGU finds that the temporary impacts 
qualify no-loss criteria 8420.0415 Subpart H. 

The applicant has provided an alternatives analysis, including discussion of impact avoidance, 
minimization and mitigation. Applicant has provided a no-impact alternative. The applicant has 
reasonably avoided and minimized wetland impacts to the extent possible. The applicant has 
addressed all comments and the TEP concurs that WCA impact sequencing is met, use of a wetland 
bank is preferred and that the wetland protection afforded will not be less than that resulting from 
application of standard WCA criteria. 

18



RCWD Permit Number 25-051 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 5 of 6 8/5/2025 

Impact/Mitigation Table 

Wetland Name 
(Location) 

Impact 
Amount 
(ac) 

Replacement 
Ratio  

Required 
(ac) 

Wetland 1 (Fill) 0.0704  2:1 0.1408 

Wetland 1 (Cut) 0.0156  2:1 0.0312 

Wetland 5 (Fill) 0.0079  1:1 0.0079  

Wetland 8 (Fill) 0.0887  2:1 0.1774 

Wetland 8 (Cut) 0.0761  2:1 0.1522 

Wetland 9 (Fill) 0.0558  3:1 0.1674 

Wetland 9 (Loss of 
Hydrology) 

0.1128  3:1 0.3384 

 

The property owner must file on the deed a declaration in a form approved by the District establishing 
a vegetated buffer area adjacent to the delineated wetland edge within the final WMC and other 
wetland buffers approved as part of a permit under this Rule. The declaration must state that on 
further subdivision of the property, each subdivided lot of record shall meet the monumentation 
requirement of Section 6(e)(8). On public land or right-of-way, in place of a recorded declaration, the 
public owner may execute a written maintenance agreement with the District. The agreement will 
state that if the land containing the buffer area is conveyed to a private party, the seller must file on 
the deed a declaration for maintenance in a form approved by the District. 

A map of the final WMC boundary must be prepared and submitted to the District for approval, per 
Rule F.6(b)(4). The map will reflect any change to the boundary as a result of the permitted activity. 
The final WMC, including associated buffer, shall be subject to an easement in favor of the District as 
described in Section 6(f). A GIS shapefile or CADD file of the final WMC boundary shall be submitted 
to the District. 

The property owner must convey to the District and record or register, in a form acceptable to the 
District, a perpetual, assignable easement granting the District the authority to monitor, modify and 
maintain hydrologic and vegetative conditions within the WMC wetland and buffer adjacent to WMC 
wetland, including the authority to install and maintain structural elements within those areas and 
reasonable access to those areas to perform authorized activities, per Rule F.6(d)(f). The WMC shall 
be identified and delineated as part of the recorded easement.  

Wetland replacement will occur via wetland bank account 1762, in the amount of 1.0152 acres.  The 
wetland bank is within the contributing drainage area of the CWPMP consistent with Rule F 6(d)(5).  
The applicant must provide the final BWSR withdrawal transaction form and demonstrate final 
withdrawal from the BWSR Bank. 

4. Floodplain  The regulatory floodplain elevation is 898.1 (NAVD 88). The applicant is proposing 381 
CY of fill within the floodplain and 480 CY of provided storage, resulting in a net increase of floodplain 
storage of 99 CY. The project is compliant with Rule E.    

5. Erosion Control  Proposed erosion control methods include silt fence, rock construction entrances, 
inlet protection, culvert end controls and rip rap. The project will disturb more than 1 acre; an NPDES 
permit is required.  The SWPPP is located on plan sheets 53-55. The information listed under the 

19



RCWD Permit Number 25-051 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 6 of 6 8/5/2025 

Rule D  Erosion and Sediment Control section above must be submitted. Otherwise, the project 
complies with RCWD Rule D requirements.  The project does not flow to a nutrient impaired water 
(within 1 mile). 

6. Regional Conveyances  Rule G is not applicable.  

7. Public Drainage Systems  ACD 53-62 Branch 2 Lateral Peebles flows across the project. The 
applicant is not proposing impacts to the public drainage system. The project proposes a FES outlet 
from the proposed pond within the right of way, but does not plan to alter the grading and therefore 
compliant with Rule I.  

8. Documenting Easements and Maintenance Obligations Applicant must execute an agreement with 
the RCWD for the maintenance of the stormwater facilities. 

9. Previous Permit Information  Wetland delineation can be found under review file 24-165R. Existing 
NURP Pond information from the Blaine Water Treatment Plant No. 4 can be found under permit 19-
036. 

 

I assisted in the preparation of this report under the supervision of the District Engineer. 
 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and 
that I am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the laws of the state of Minnesota. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Katherine MacDonald, MN Reg. No 44590 

 
 
Belle Reeve, EIT 
 

08/05/2025

20



21



22



WORKING DOCUMENT: This 
report is a draft or working document of 
RCWD staff and does not necessarily reflect 
action by the RCWD Board of Managers. 

 

Houston Engineering Inc. Page 1 of 4 8/5/2025 

Permit Application Number: 25-054 

Permit Application Name: MNB87701 - Elk River Odorizer Project 

 
Applicant/Landowner: Permit Contact: 

Northern Natural Gas Northern Natural Gas Company 
Attn: Steven Martinez Attn: Kelly Henry 
1120 Centre Pointe Drive Suite 400 1120 Centre Pointe Drive, Suite 400 
Mendota Heights, MN 55120 Mendota Heights, MN 55120 
Ph: 651-456-1777 Ph: 651-456-1712 
steven.martinez@nngco.com kelly.henry@nngco.com 
  
 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 
 Attn: Nathan Noland 
 One Carlson Pkwy STE 100 
 Plymouth, MN 55447 
 Ph: 763-479-4228 
 nathan.noland@stantec.com  
  
Project Name: MNB87701 - Elk River Odorizer Project 

Purpose: FSD  Final Site Drainage; Northern Natural Gas (NNG) proposes to construct an odorizer 
facility  

Site Size: 3.11± acre parcel / 2.02± acres of disturbed area; existing and proposed impervious areas 
are 0± acres and 0.72± acres, respectively  

Location: 18180 Manning Trail N, Scandia   

T-R-S: SW ¼, Section 31, T32N, R20W 

District Rule: C, D 

Recommendation:  CAPROC 

It is recommended that this Permit Application be given Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes 
(CAPROC) and outstanding items related to the following items: 

Conditions to be Met Before Permit Issuance: 

Rule C - Stormwater 

1. Applicant must demonstrate that the proposed culvert under the road has adequate capacity to 
prevent bypass from the site during the 100-year rainfall event. 

2. Per Rule C.9(d)(4), stormwater ponds must be designed to provide an identified emergency overflow 
spillway sufficiently stabilized to convey flows for greater than the 100-year critical storm event. 

Rule D  Erosion and Sediment Control 

3. Submit the following information per Rule D.4: 

(c) Name, address and phone number of party responsible for maintenance of all erosion and 
sediment control measures or confirm if Kelly Henry is the correct contact. 

23



RCWD Permit Number 25-054 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 2 of 4 8/5/2025 

(h) Provide documentation that an NPDES Permit has been applied for and submitted to the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA).  

Administrative 

4. Email one final, signed full-sized pdf of the construction plan set. Include a list of changes that have 
been made since approval by the RCWD Board. Final plans must include the following: 

 Ensure the datum is labeled.  
 Label high water elevation 
 Applicant to label provide a stabilized emergency overflow. 

5. Submit a copy of the recorded plat or easements establishing drainage or flowage over stormwater 
management facilities, stormwater conveyances, ponds, wetlands, on-site floodplain up to the 100-
year flood elevation, or any other hydrologic feature (if easements are required by the City of 
Scandia).   

6. The applicant must submit a Draft Declaration for Maintenance of Stormwater Management Facilities 
acceptable to the District for proposed onsite stormwater management and pretreatment features.  

7. The applicant must provide an attested copy of any and all signed and notarized legal document(s) 
from the County Recorder.  Applicant may wish to contact the County Recorder to determine 
recordation requirements prior to recordation. 

8. The applicant must submit a cash surety of $3,700 along with an original executed escrow agreement 
acceptable to the District. If the applicant desires an original copy for their records, then two original 
signed escrow agreements should be submitted. The surety is based on $1,500 for 2.02 acres of 
disturbance, and $2,200 for 4,400 CF of storm water treatment. 

Stipulations: The permit will be issued with the following stipulations as conditions of the permit.  By 
accepting the permit, applicant agrees to these stipulations:  

1. Provide an as-built survey of all stormwater BMPs (ponds, rain gardens, trenches, swales, etc.) to the 
District for verification of compliance with the approved plans before return of the surety. 

Exhibits: 

1. Plan set containing 21 sheets printed 7-18-2025 and received 7-21-2025 

2. Permit application, dated 5-14-2025 and received 5-15-202 

3. Original permit application materials (stormwater, SWPPP, plans) dated 5-30-2025 and received 6-2-
2025. 

4. Revised Stormwater Calculations, dated and received 6-20-2025, containing narrative, drainage 
maps, HydroCAD report for the 2-year, 10-year, and 100-year rainfall events for proposed and 
existing conditions, soil borings 

5. Revised Stormwater Calculations, dated 7-17-2025 and received 7-21-20225, containing narrative, 
drainage maps, HydroCAD report for the 2-year, 10-year, and 100-year rainfall events for proposed 
and existing conditions, soil borings 

6. SWPP Plan, dated 7-18-2025, received 7-21-2025. 

Findings: 

1. Description  The project proposes to construct an odorizer facility on a 3.11± acre subdivided parcel 
located in Scandia.  The project will increase the impervious area 0± acres to 0.72± acres and disturb 

24



RCWD Permit Number 25-054 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 3 of 4 8/5/2025 

2.07± acres overall. Drainage from the site ends up on the north side 180th Street N, either from direct 
flow or discharges from a wetland to east for the site. The flow travels west, ending up in JD-2 Main 
Trunk, and ultimately Peltier Lake, the Resource of Concern  The applicant has submitted a $3,000 
application fee for a Rule C permit creating less than 5 acres of new and/or reconstructed impervious 
surface. 

2. Stormwater  The applicant is proposing the BMPs as described below for the project: 

Proposed BMP 
Description 

Location NURP requirement 
Volume 
provided 

EOF 

Wet (NURP) Pond 
Northeast corner 
of site 

4,400 cubic feet 
10,044± cubic 
feet 

985*± 

*Applicant must label 
 
Soils on site are primarily HSG D consisting of clayey sands (SC) and lean clay (CL). Thus, infiltration 
is not considered feasible and a NURP. The new/reconstructed area is 0.72± acres. Per Rule 
C.6(c)(1), the Water Quality requirement is governed by the NURP sizing requirement of 2.5-inches of 
run-off over the contributing area to the pond. 

The pond sizing and outlets are consistent with the design criteria of Rule C.9(d)(1)(2)(3) and (5). The 
applicant has treated 93% of the required impervious area. Additional TSS removal is not practicable.  
The applicant must address C.9(d)(4) above. Otherwise, the applicant has met all the Water Quality 
requirements of Rule C.6.      

Point of Discharge 
2-year (cfs) 10-year (cfs) 100-year (cfs) 

Existing Proposed Existing Proposed Existing Proposed 

East 0.1 0.2 1.1 0.8 5.5 3.6 

West 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.3 1.6 1.1 

Totals* 0.1 0.3 1.1 1.1 6.8 4.7 

*Differences due to time of concentration 
 
The project is not located within the Flood Management Zone. The applicant has complied with the 
rate control requirements of Rule C.7 within model tolerance.  

The applicant has complied with the C.8 bounce and inundation requirements for slightly susceptible 
wetlands, and the freeboard requirements of Rule C.9(h). 

3. Wetlands  A level 2 wetland delineation was completed by Stantec Consulting Services in 
September and November of 2022; however, a formal wetland boundary/type joint application was 
never submitted to the District. One wetland was identified on the property. No wetland impacts are 
proposed. A wetland delineation may be required for future projects on the property. 

4. Floodplain  The site is not in a regulatory floodplain. 

5. Erosion Control  Proposed erosion control methods include silt fence, vehicle tracking pads, erosion 
control blanket and rip rap. The project will disturb more than 1 acre; an NPDES permit is required.  A 
SWPPP has been submitted. The information listed under the Rule D  Erosion and Sediment 
Control section above must be submitted. Otherwise, the project complies with RCWD Rule D 
requirements.  The project does not flow to a nutrient impaired water (within 1 mile). 

6. Regional Conveyances  Rule G is not applicable. 

7. Public Drainage Systems  Rule I is not applicable. 

25



RCWD Permit Number 25-054 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 4 of 4 8/5/2025 

8. Documenting Easements and Maintenance Obligations  Applicant must provide a draft maintenance 
declaration for approval, and a receipt showing recordation of the approved maintenance declaration 
and the drainage and flowage easements (if required).  

9. Previous Permit Information  Pre-application information is located in review file 25-011R. 

 

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and 
that I am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the laws of the state of Minnesota. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Greg Bowles, MN Reg. No 41929 

 
 
Katherine MacDonald, MN Reg. No 44590 

08/05/202508/05/2025

26



27



28



report is a draft or working document of 
RCWD staff and does not necessarily reflect 
action by the RCWD Board of Managers. 

 

Houston Engineering Inc. Page 1 of 7 8/5/2025 

Permit Application Number: 25-064 

Permit Application Name: Lexington Crossing 

 
Applicant/Landowner: Permit Contact: 

Jeff Kempf Carlson Engineering 
3700 125th Ave NE Attn: Aaron Briski 
Blaine, MN 55449 3890 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE, Suite 100 
612 816 5264 Blaine, MN 55449 
eljefe.kempf@gmail.com 763 489 7940 
      abriski@carlson-engineering.com 
            
 HJ Development 
 Attn: Chris Moe 
 2655 Cheshire Ln N 
 Plymouth, MN 55447 
 Ph: 763-258-7236 
 cmoe@hjdevelopment.com 
  
 Kjolhaug Environmental Services Company 
 Attn: Melissa Barrett 
 2500 Shadywood Road STE 130 
 Orono, MN 55331 
 Ph: 952-388-3752 
 melissa@kjolhaugenv.com 
  
  
Project Name: Lexington Crossing 

Purpose: FSD  Final Site Drainage, LD  Land Development, PDS  Public/Private Drainage System, 
WA  Wetland Alteration, FA  Floodplain Alteration; Construct commercial lots and 
corresponding street and utilities  

Site Size: 2 parcels totaling 37.2± acres / 30.0 ± acres of disturbed area; existing and proposed 
impervious areas are 0.0 ± acres and 10.27 ± acres, respectively  

Location: Southwest quadrant of the intersection of 125th Avenue NE (CSAH 14) and Lexington 
Avenue NE (CSAH 17) in Blaine 

T-R-S: NE ¼, Section 11, T31N, R23W 

District Rule: C, D, E, F, I 

Recommendation:  CAPROC 

It is recommended that this Permit Application be given Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes 
(CAPROC) and outstanding items related to the following items: 

29



RCWD Permit Number 25-064 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 2 of 7 8/5/2025 

Conditions to be Met Before Permit Issuance: 

Rule D  Erosion and Sediment Control 

1. Submit the following information per Rule D.4: 

(b) Tabulation of the construction implementation schedule.  

(c) Name, address and phone number of party responsible for maintenance of all erosion and 
sediment control measures.  

(e) Clear identification of all temporary erosion and sediment control measures which will remain in 
place until permanent vegetation is established. Applicant must address inlet protection. 

(f) Clear identification of all permanent erosion control measures such as outfall spillways and riprap 
shoreline protection, and their locations. Applicant must show stabilization on pond outlet pipes. 
For the Pond 100 outlet, a note shall be placed on the plans that rip-rap shall not be placed within 
the public drainage system. 

(h) Provide documentation that an NPDES Permit has been applied for and submitted to the 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA).  

(i) A Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan for projects that require an NPDES Permit.  

Rule F  Wetland Alteration 

2. Applicant must provide shape file of wetland boundaries; a condition of approval of the type and 
boundary delineation. 

3. Applicant must supply the District with a copy of the receipt for the MnDNR Takes Permit Rubus 
fulleri. 

4. 
the bank seller  

5. The applicant must provide proof of BWSR debiting wetland bank for the correct amount and type of 
wetland credit. 

6. As a condition of permit issuance under Rule F.6(e)(9), a property owner must file on the deed a 
declaration, in a form approved by the District, establishing a vegetated buffer area adjacent to the 
delineated wetland edge within the final WMC and other wetland buffers approved as part of a permit 
under this Rule. A draft must be submitted for review prior to recordation. 

7. The property owner must convey to the District and record or register, in a form acceptable to the 
District, a perpetual, assignable easement over the WMC. 

8. A map of the final WMC boundary must be prepared and submitted for approval, and a GIS shapefile 
or CADD file of the final WMC boundary shall be submitted to the District.  

9. The applicant must provide a buffer signage plan including proposed signage and placement location 
for District consideration. 

Rule I  Public Drainage Systems 

10. Applicant must provide an easement that includes the channel and the area on each side of the 
channel within 20 feet of top of bank specifying and encompassing a District right of maintenance 
access for the public drainage system.  Wherever work occurs within the easement a maintenance 

30



RCWD Permit Number 25-064 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 3 of 7 8/5/2025 

pathway must be provided along the top of ditch bank (20-foot width, no more that 10% sideslope 
(perpendicular to the ditch), no more than 5:1 longitudinal slope (parallel to the ditch)). 

11. Applicant must submit a copy of the dewatering plan (if applicable). 

Administrative 

12. Email one final, signed full-sized pdf of the construction plan set. Include a list of changes that have 
been made since approval by the RCWD Board. Final plans must include the following: 

 Final design of Lots 1-3 must be provided with future   
 Provide an alternative turf reinforcement method within the wetland no loss areas on the final 

plans 

13. The applicant must pay the deferred Water Management District Charges associated with this parcel 
listed below. These charges were previously noticed to the landowner in conjunction with a public 
hearing which established the charges to be due upon development or redevelopment of the parcel.  

PID: 113123110001 
Amount: $1127.81 
RCWD Fund: 80-24 (ACD-53-62) 

PID: 11312310003 
Amount: $135.32 
RCWD Fund: 80-24 (ACD-53-62) 

Additionally, the applicant will be responsible for payment of Water Management District Charges 
associated with this parcel that are currently in development. These charges will be noticed to the 
landowner.  Any new or existing deferred charge will be due upon development. The applicant must 
contact the District prior to submitting final payment to verify the amount to be paid to the District. 

14. Submit a copy of the recorded plat or easements establishing drainage or flowage over stormwater 
management facilities, stormwater conveyances, ponds, wetlands, on-site floodplain up to the 100-
year flood elevation, or any other hydrologic feature (if easements are required by the City of Blaine). 

15. The applicant must submit a Draft Declaration for Maintenance of Stormwater Management Facilities 
acceptable to the District for proposed onsite stormwater management and pretreatment features.   

16. The applicant must provide an attested copy of any and all signed and notarized legal document(s) 
from the County Recorder.  Applicant may wish to contact the County Recorder to determine 
recordation requirements prior to recordation.  

17. The applicant must submit a surety of $78,600 along with an original executed escrow agreement 
acceptable to the District. If the applicant desires an original copy for their records, then two original 
signed escrow agreements should be submitted. The applicant must provide the first $5000 in the 
form of a check and has the option of providing the remainder of the surety amount in the form of a 
check or a Performance Bond or Letter of Credit. The surety is based on $10,500 for 30 acres of 
disturbance, $64,100 for 128,284 CF of storm water treatment, and $4,000 for 531 CY of floodplain 
mitigation.  

Stipulations: The permit will be issued with the following stipulations as conditions of the permit.  By 
accepting the permit, applicant agrees to these stipulations:  

1. Provide an as-built survey of all stormwater BMPs (ponds, rain gardens, trenches, swales, etc.) to the 
District for verification of compliance with the approved plans before return of the surety. 

2. Provide an as-built survey and computation of the floodplain fill and mitigation storage areas and 
volume for verification of compliance with the approved plans before return of the surety. 

31



RCWD Permit Number 25-064 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 4 of 7 8/5/2025 

3. Provide an as-built survey of wetland boundaries, quantifying the wetland impact area for verification 
of compliance with the approved plans 

4. Provide an as-built survey of all pipe sizes and invert elevations of culverts on ACD 53-62 Branch 2 
Lateral Peebles to verify location and elevation with the approved plans.  

5. Installation of permanent, freestanding markers at development side edge of buffer, wetland or 
otherwise, with a design and text approved by District staff in writing and in compliance with the 
approved plans 

Exhibits: 

1. Updated plan set containing 11 sheets dated 07-22-2025 and received 07-23-2025 

2. Permit application, dated 06-05-2025 and received 06-06-2025 

3. Stormwater Calculations, dated 06-06-2025 and received 06-06-2025, containing narrative, soil 
borings, drainage maps, HydroCAD report for the 2-year, 10-year, and 100-year rainfall events for 
proposed and existing conditions. 

4. Revised Stormwater Calculations, dated 07-22-2025 and received 07-23-2025, containing narrative, 
soil borings, drainage maps, HydroCAD report for the 2-year, 10-year, and 100-year rainfall events for 
proposed and existing conditions 

5. Floodplain mitigation and fill received 06-06-2025 

6. Floodplain Elevation Topography dated 07-22-2025 and received 07-23-2025 

7. Storm sewer design dated 07-22-2025 and received 07-23-2025 

8. Storm sewer map received 07-22-2025 

9. WCA replacement plan joint application dated and received 6-6-2025. 

10. Response to TEP comments dated and received 7-23-2025. 

11. Review file 18-116R 

Findings: 

1. Description  The project proposes to construct commercial lots and corresponding street and utilities 
on 2 parcels totaling 37.2± acres located in Blaine. The project will increase the impervious area from 
0.00± acres to 10.27 acres and disturb 30.0± acres overall. The impervious area includes the streets 
and Commercial Lots 1-3. An additional 3.62 acres of impervious surface is included in the 
stormwater calculations for future development, which will require a separate permit. The proposed 
site drainage will be routed to one of four stormwater ponds on site, eventually draining to ACD 53-62 
Branch 2 Lateral Peebles, which ultimately discharges to Golden lake, the Resource of Concern.  The 
applicant has submitted a $5,400 application fee for a Rule C permit creating 5 or more acres of new 
and/or reconstructed impervious surface. 

32



RCWD Permit Number 25-064 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 5 of 7 8/5/2025 

2. Stormwater  The applicant is proposing the BMPs as described below for the project: 

Proposed BMP 
Description 

Location 
NURP 
requirement 

Volume 
provided 

EOF 

Stormwater 
(NURP) Pond 100 

Southwest corner of 
parcel 

2.987 acre-feet 3.450 acre-feet 898.7 

Stormwater 
(NURP) Pond 200 

Southern property 
line 

Upstream from 
Pond 100 

2.877 acre-feet 901.0 

Stormwater 
(NURP) Pond 300 

Southwest corner of 
proposed 
commercial lot #1 

Upstream from 
Pond 100 

2.579 acre-feet 900.0 

Stormwater 
(NURP) Pond 400 

Northwest corner of 
proposed 
commercial lot #1 

Upstream from 
Pond 100 

0.407 acre-feet 900.0 

Borrow Area 500 
Adjacent to 125th 
Avenue 

Not used for permit compliance 

 

Soils on site are primarily HSG B consisting of silt and sandy silt soils (ML).Infiltration is not  
considered feasible due to a high water table  and NURP Ponds are acceptable to meet the water 
quality requirement. The new and reconstructed area is 10.27± acres. Per Rule C.6(c)(1), the Water 
Quality requirement is governed by the NURP sizing requirement of 2.5-inches of run-off over the 
contributing area to the pond. 

The pond sizing, and outlets and overflows are consistent with the design criteria of Rule C.9(d). The 
applicant has treated 100% of the required impervious area.  Additional TSS removal is not required.  
The applicant has met all the Water Quality requirements of Rule C.6 and the design criteria of Rule 
C.9(d).      

Point of Discharge 
2-year (cfs) 10-year (cfs) 100-year (cfs) 

Existing Proposed Existing Proposed Existing Proposed 

West 0.1 0.6 0.2 0.7 7.5 7.4 

East 1.1 0.8 2.0 1.5 4.2 3.1 

Total* 1.2 1.2 2.3 1.9 7.6 7.5 

*Differences due to time of concentrations. 
 
The project is not located within the Flood Management Zone. The ponds are designed with capacity 
for future development; however future work will require an additional permit. The applicant has 
complied with the rate control requirements of Rule C.7.  

The applicant has complied with the freeboard requirements of Rule C.9(h). 

3. Wetlands Wetlands were delineated under review file 18-116R with boundary decision, issued on 
11-7-2023, which remains valid. 

The project area is located within the Anoka County Ditch 23-62 CWPMP boundary and is subject to 
Wetland Management Corridor (WMC) requirements. 

A replacement plan application was submitted to the District for proposed wetland impacts. The 
application included the required MnRAM analysis of the wetland basins; delineation of the site level 

33



RCWD Permit Number 25-064 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 6 of 7 8/5/2025 

WMC and alternative analysis.  The application was noticed to the TEP on 6-11-2025 and the 
comment period closed 7-8-2025. The TEP commented requesting additional information on size and 
configuration modifications to minimize impacts and to ensure reduction of wetland impacts over time. 
The TEP also commented on potential lateral effects from the proposed ponds and borrow area 
surrounding Wetland 1. The applicant has addressed all comments and impacts to Wetland 1 were 
reduced to the extent feasible. An updated impact map and impact table were provided on 7-23-2025. 

The applicant also requested a no-loss determination for 8,000 ft2 of excavation of non-permanently 
and non-semipermanently flooded wetland. The applicant has proposed installation of Flexamat (or 
approved equal) within the excavation areas. The LGU finds that the concrete blocks used in the 
Flexamat design constitute permanent wetland fill and requested an alternative form of stabilization 
be used. The LGU finds that the proposed excavation of the non-permanently & non-
semipermanently flood wetland areas is not an impact requiring replacement under MN Statute 
103G.222 Subdivision 1, provided an alternative form of stabilization, approved by District staff, is 
added to the final plans. 

The applicant has provided an alternatives analysis, including discussion of impact avoidance, 
minimization and mitigation. Applicant has provided a no-impact alternative. The applicant has 
reasonably avoided and minimized wetland impacts to the extent possible. The applicant has 
addressed all comments and the TEP concurs that WCA impact sequencing is met. 

Impact/Mitigation Table 

Wetland Name (Location) Impact Amount (ac) Replacement Ratio  Required (ac) 

Wetland 2 1.2740  2:1 2.5480 

Wetland 1 (excavation) 0.1837 NA  no loss 0.0000 

Wetland 1 (north) 0.0160  2:1 0.0320 

Wetland 1 (west) 0.2759  2:1 0.5518  

Wetland 1 (south  west) 0.0051  2:1 0.0102 

Wetland 1 (south  east) 0.0067  2:1 0.0134 

Wetland 1 (southeast) 0.1481  2:1 0.2962 

Wetland 1 (east) 0.3089 2:1 0. 6178 

Wetland 3 0.0072 1.5:1 0.0108 

 

The property owner must file on the deed a declaration in a form approved by the District establishing 
a vegetated buffer area adjacent to the delineated wetland edge within the final WMC and other 
wetland buffers approved as part of a permit under this Rule. The declaration must state that on 
further subdivision of the property, each subdivided lot of record shall meet the monumentation 
requirement of Section 6(e)(8). On public land or right-of-way, in place of a recorded declaration, the 
public owner may execute a written maintenance agreement with the District. The agreement will 
state that if the land containing the buffer area is conveyed to a private party, the seller must file on 
the deed a declaration for maintenance in a form approved by the District. 

A map of the final WMC boundary must be prepared and submitted to the District for approval, per 
Rule F.6(b)(4). The map will reflect any change to the boundary as a result of the permitted activity. 
The final WMC, including associated buffer, shall be subject to an easement in favor of the District as 
described in Section 6(f). A GIS shapefile or CADD file of the final WMC boundary shall be submitted 
to the District. 

34



RCWD Permit Number 25-064 

Houston Engineering Inc  Page 7 of 7 8/5/2025 

The property owner must convey to the District and record or register, in a form acceptable to the 
District, a perpetual, assignable easement granting the District the authority to monitor, modify and 
maintain hydrologic and vegetative conditions within the WMC wetland and buffer adjacent to WMC 
wetland, including the authority to install and maintain structural elements within those areas and 
reasonable access to those areas to perform authorized activities, per Rule F.6(d)(f). The WMC shall 
be identified and delineated as part of the recorded easement.  

Wetland replacement will occur via wetland bank account 1762, in the amount of 4.0802 acres.  The 
wetland bank is within the contributing drainage area of the CWPMP consistent with Rule F 6(d)(5).  
The applicant must provide the final BWSR withdrawal transaction form and demonstrate final 
withdrawal from the BWSR Bank. 

4. Floodplain  The regulatory floodplain elevation is 898.2 (NAVD88). The applicant is proposing 531 
cubic yards of floodplain fill and providing 550 cubic yards of mitigation, resulting in a net increase of 
floodplain storage of 19 cubic yards. The project is compliant with Rule E.    

5. Erosion Control  Proposed erosion control methods include silt fence, rock construction entrances, 
and rip rap. The project will disturb more than 1 acre; an NPDES permit is required. The information 
listed under the Rule D  Erosion and Sediment Control section above must be submitted. Otherwise, 
the project complies with RCWD Rule D requirements. The project does not flow to a nutrient 
impaired water (within 1 mile). 

6. Regional Conveyances  Rule G is not applicable.  

7. Public Drainage Systems  ACD 53-62 Branch 2 Lateral Peebles flows across the project. The 
applicant is not proposing impacts to the public drainage system. The project proposes a FES outlet 
from the NURP Pond within the right of way, but does not plan to alter the grading and therefore 
compliant with Rule I.  

8. Documenting Easements and Maintenance Obligations  Applicant must meet the easement and 
maintenance obligations listed above. 

9. Previous Permit Information  Wetland were delineated under 18-116R.  The extension of Zest Street 
south of the project is being reviewed under permit application 25-051. 

                                  

I assisted in the preparation of this report under the supervision of the District Engineer. 
 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and 
that I am a duly Registered Professional Engineer under the laws of the state of Minnesota. 

 

 
 
Katherine MacDonald, MN Reg. No 44590 

 
 
Josephine Khan, EIT 
 

Josephine Khan 08/05/2025

08/05/2025

35



36



37



38



39



40



08/04/2025

08/04/2025

41



RCWD Permit File #25-068

Project Location - 
"Platinum 55
Apartment"

Legend

Project Location Public Waterway City Boundary

42



RCWD Permit File #25-068

Legend

Project Location

Drainage Arrow

Proposed Building

New/Reconstructed
Impervious

Stormwater Pond

Underground
Filtration System

To Round Lake

Round
Lake

43



Water Quality Grant Program Cost Share Application (Molly Nelson) 
No. Applicant Location Project Type Eligible 

Cost 

Pollutant 

Reduction 

Funding 

Recommendation 

A25-

01 

Kathleen 

Hegge 

Fridley Shoreline 

Restoration & 

Stabilization 

$21,115.00 Volume: 2,055 

cu-ft/yr  

TSS: 1,627.5 

lbs/yr  

TP: 1.302 lbs/yr 

50% cost share of 

$21,115.00 not to 

exceed 50%; or 

$10,000 whichever 

cost is lower 

A25-

02 

Michelle 

Verzal 

Circle 

Pines 

Shoreline 

Restoration & 

Stabilization 

$8,706.75 Volume: 1,288 

cu-ft/yr  

TSS: 1,732.5 

lbs/yr  

TP: 1.39 lbs/yr 

50% cost share of 

$8,706.75 not to 

exceed 50%; or 

$10,000 whichever 

cost is lower 

R25-

07 

Heidi 

Ferris 

Shoreview Raingarden & 

Slope 

Stabilization 

$9,863.00 Volume: 2,433 

cu-ft/yr  

TSS: 31.22 lbs/yr 

TP: 0.13 lbs/yr 

50% cost share of 

$9,863.00 not to 

exceed 50%; or 

$10,000 whichever 

cost is lower 

R25-

08 

LaNasa Arden 

Hills 

Raingarden $9,900.00 Volume: 4,642 

cu-ft/yr  

TSS: 64.90 lbs/yr 

TP: 0.25 lbs/yr 

50% cost share of 

$9,900.00 not to 

exceed 50%; or 

$10,000 whichever 

cost is lower 

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to 
approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with 
RCWD Outreach and Grants Technician’s Recommendations dated July 7, 2025. 

43.1



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District 

1 | P a g e

Date: July 7th, 2025 

To: RCWD Board of Managers 

From: Molly Nelson, Outreach and Grants Technician 

Subject: Water Quality Grant Application, A25-01 Hegge Shoreline Restoration & 

Stabilization 

Introduction 

• A25-01 Hegge Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization

• Applicant: Kathleen Hegge

• Location: 59 Rice Creek Way, Fridley

• Total Eligible Project Cost: $21,115.00

• RCWD Grant Recommendation: $10,000.00 (50%)
Background  
The A25-01 Hegge Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization Water Quality Grant application proposes a 

shoreline restoration and stabilization on a residential property located in Fridley on Locke Lake. Locke 

Lake undergoes large fluctuations of water level which puts pressure on shorelines for integrity which 

requires additional armoring and bioengineering to prevent loss of shore and large amounts of erosion. 

The Anoka Conservation District (ACD) drafted the designs for the project and provided 

recommendations for a cost-share grant award which has been reviewed and approved by RCWD staff 

for CAC review. The project as proposed is designed to stabilize the toe of the slope from continual 

erosion and loss of property and further stabilize the shoreline with a native plant buffer which will help 

to filter pollutants from entering the lake. The total treated catchment area for the project combined 

with R25-09 is 9,405 square feet and is 35% impervious. The estimated pollutant reductions for the 

proposed project are: 2,055 cu-ft/yr reduction in volume (36%) and 1,627.5 lbs/yr reduction in total 

suspended solids (TSS). The project location scored a value of 18 on the Water Quality Grant Program 

Screening form and is eligible for the RCWD Water Quality Grant program.  

The applicant obtained 2 bids for the project: 

• JK Landscape Construction: $21,115.00

• Mickman Brothers: $27,503.92

The Anoka Conservation District provided a cost estimate amounting to $19,688.04 for the project 

which is consistent with the lowest bid provided for this application. The CAC was supportive of the 

project and recommended it as presented. Motion carried 5-0. 

Staff Recommendation 
Based on the submitted application and program guidelines, RCWD staff support the project award of 
$10,000.00 not to exceed 50% of eligible project expenses of $21,115.00.  

Staff Recommendation 
RCWD’s Citizen Advisory Committee and Staff recommend that the RCWD Board of Managers approve 
Water Quality Grant funds for A25-01 Hegge Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization. 

43.2



 
Request for Proposed Motion 
Manager _________________ moves to authorize the RCWD Board President, on advice of counsel, to 
approve the Water Quality Grant Contract for A25-01 of $10,000.00 not to exceed 50% of eligible 
project costs or up to $10,000.00, whichever amount is lower, as outlined in the consent agenda and in 
accordance with the RCWD Staff’s recommendation and established program guidelines.   
 
Attachments  
A25-01 Hegge Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization application documents. 
 
 

 

43.3



 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: RCWD Board of Managers and Citizen Advisory Committee 

FROM: Breanna Keith, Water Resource Specialist  

DATE: July 23, 2025 

SUBJECT: Water Quality Grant Program Application – Hegge Lakeshore Restoration/ 
Stabilization, Locke Lake, Fridley 

The following summarizes the RCWD Water Quality Grant 
Program application to cost-share the installation of a 
shoreline restoration project along 62 linear feet of 
eroding shoreline on Locke Lake in Fridley. Project 
components include fieldstone rock riprap and a 335 
square foot native buffer planting.  

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Locke Lake is currently listed as 'Not Classified' through 
RCWD’s lake management classification system. It 
contains a small gravel public access ramp. Motorized 
boats are restricted on Locke Lake. Therefore, natural 
wave action and large water level fluctuations resulting 
from the dam at the lake's outlet are the primary causes of 
erosion.  

The Hegge property is located on the S/ SE shoreline of 
Locke Lake, and therefore receives some minor to 
moderate wave action from wind. However, water level 
fluctuations of 1.5' - 2' are regularly observed, making 
those fluctuations the primary culprit of erosion here and 
elsewhere on the lake. Currently, the shoreline contains a 
vertical face of bare soil, and several inches of shoreline 
have sloughed away into the lake in recent years. As 
such, installing a shoreline restoration project here would 
reduce associated sediment and nutrient loading to Locke 
Lake.  
PROJECT DESIGN 

See detailed project design for more information. We recommend installing moderate rock riprap with a 
buffer of native vegetation to address ongoing erosion on this shoreline. These landowners installed a 
biolog with native plantings along their shoreline in 2010, but the biolog deteriorated within a few years 
and vegetation struggled to establish in its place (at the water's edge) due to ongoing erosion from 
fluctuating water levels. As such, we recommend installing field stone rock to the elevation at which 
vegetation won't grow, and a buffer of diverse native vegetation abutting it. The buffer will replace an 

ANOKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
1318 McKay Drive NE, Suite 300 
Ham Lake, MN 55304 
Phone: (763) 434-2030  Fax: (763) 434-2094 
www.AnokaSWCD.org 

Project location relative to Rice Creek Watershed District 
boundaries and Locke Lake 

43.4



Page 2 of 3 

 

area currently dominated by weeds and turf grass, thereby providing additional stability and water 
quality and habitat benefits. The total area of the buffer planting encompasses 335 square feet. 

ESTIMATED POLLUTANT REDUCTIONS 

Pollutant reductions were estimated using the Wisconsin NRCS Erosion Calculator. From that, the 
annual estimated reductions associated with this project are as follows: 

- Total suspended solids - 1,627.5 lbs  

- Total phosphorus - 1.302 lbs  

ELIGIBLE EXPENSES AND REQUESTED FUNDING 

The grant request outlined in this section is based on two quotes provided by JK Landscape 
Construction and Mickman Brothers. See attached quotes for details. Mobilization and site restoration 
costs are elevated at this site given the need to navigate through a narrow access path and over an 
existing retaining wall. This is a common challenge on Locke Lake properties given the narrow parcels 
and large slopes leading down to the lake.  

RCWD Water Quality Grant Program Summary 

Contractor 
Total 
Quote 

Max RCWD 
Grant Amount 

(50% up to 
$10,000) 

Landowner 
Responsibility 

(>50%) 

RCWD Grant 
Amount 

Recommended 

JK Landscape 
Construction $21,115.00 $10,000.00 $11,115.00 $10,000.00 

Mickman 
Brothers $27,503.92 $10,000 $17,503.92 N/A 

STAFF NOTES 

The Hegges are motivated to improve Peltier Lake water quality and native habitat along their 
shoreline. They have tried different restoration approaches in the past to address ongoing erosion, but 
none have held and shoreline continues to be lost. The combination of rock riprap and a native buffer 
planting will provide longer-term stability in this unique erosion scenario while naturalizing the shoreline.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve Water Quality Grant Program application for cost-share up to $10,000. 

  

43.5



Page 3 of 3 

 

 

SITE PICTURES 

Figure 1: Current bank condition. Rifts in the soil are occurring, making soughing into the lake 
imminent. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 2: Current bank condition. Undercutting and bare soils are present underneath the overhanging 
grasses. The shoreline face is vertical, making it even more susceptible to erosion. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 3: Current bank condition. Non-native grasses dominate the shoreline and vegetation is 
struggling to grow at the water’s edge. Picture taken facing west. 

 

 

 

 

43.6



43.7



43.8



43.9



N
O

. 
IT

EM
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

U
N

IT
S 

Q
U

A
N

TI
TY

 
U

N
IT

 P
R

IC
E 

EX
TE

N
D

ED
 

P
R

IC
E 

1 
M

O
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 
LS

 
1

 
$

5
,0

00
.0

0
 

$
5

,0
00

.0
0

 

2 
EX

C
A

V
A

TI
O

N
 (

N
O

 D
IS

P
O

SA
L 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 P

ER
 P

LA
N

 S
ET

) 
C

Y 
2

.3
 

$
20

0
.0

0
 

$
46

0
.0

0
 

3 
TY

P
E 

IV
 G

EO
TE

X
TI

LE
 F

A
B

R
IC

 
SY

 
7

1
 

$
5

.5
0

 
$

39
0

.5
0

 

4 
FI

EL
D

ST
O

N
E 

R
IP

R
A

P
 C

LA
SS

 II
 (

SE
E 

M
N

D
O

T 
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S)

 
C

Y 
2

0
 

$
25

0
.0

0
 

$
5

,0
00

.0
0

 

5 
SO

D
 R

EM
O

V
A

L 
A

N
D

 D
IS

P
O

SA
L 

C
Y 

2
.3

 
$

25
0

.0
0

 
$

57
5

.0
0

 

6 
M

N
D

O
T 

SE
ED

 M
IX

 3
4

-2
62

 N
A

TI
V

E 
W

ET
 P

R
A

IR
IE

 M
IX

 
LB

 
0

.4
0

 
$

1
,5

08
.0

0
 

$
60

3
.2

0
 

7 
ER

O
SI

O
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

B
LA

N
K

ET
S 

(C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
4

) 
A

N
D

 B
IO

-S
TA

K
ES

 
(B

IO
D

EG
R

A
D

A
B

LE
) 

SY
 

5
4

 
$

7
.0

0
 

$
37

8
.0

0
 

8 
SI

TE
 R

ES
TO

R
A

TI
O

N
 

LS
 

1
 

$
4

,0
00

.0
0

 
$

4
,0

00
.0

0
 

 

SU
B

TO
TA

L 
$

16
,4

0
6

.7
0

 

2
0

%
 

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
  

$
3

,2
81

.3
4

 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L 
$

19
,6

8
8

.0
4

 

 

43.10



ESTIMATE

DATE

6/27/2025

ESTIMATE #

9111

OFFICE USE ONLY:

CUSTOMER MAILING ADDRESS:

Kathy Hegge
59 Rice Creek Way
Fridley, MN 55432

PROJECT ADDRESS:

763-370-1688

IP D L19512 HUBBLE ROAD
CLEARWATER, MN 55320

                                 CONTRACTOR #: BC631037

JERRY KONZ
(320) 980-2710

jerry@jklandscape.com

              CUSTOMER SIGNATURE                                             DATE

X

* Unless noted, this estimate does not include any permit/application fees. We can obtain these for an additional fee.
* By Signing this Estimate and Contract, you are Acknowledging that you have Read and Agree to the Contract and
Warranty Terms, which are also located on our website at: www.jklandscape.com/resources/contract-terms
* Please See Our Website to View the Project Gallery & Detailed Services We Have To Offer.
* Credit Card payments require an additional 5% Processing Fee.

ASK ABOUT
AVAILABLE

FINANCING!!

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS !!!

* Estimates are good for 30 Days.

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE TOTAL

Mobilization 1 2,000.00 2,000.00
Excavation - no disposal 1 1,200.00 1,200.00
Type 4 Geotextile fabric 71 10.00 710.00
Fieldstone rip rap class 2 20 425.00 8,500.00
Sod removal/disposal 2.3 950.00 2,185.00
MN Dot seed mix 34-262 native wet prairie mix 0.4 2,500.00 1,000.00
Erosion control blankets cat. 4 and bio stakes 54 30.00 1,620.00
site restoration 1 3,900.00 3,900.00

TOTAL ESTIMATE: $21,115.00

43.11



43.12



43.13



43.14



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

Date:  July 7th, 2025 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Molly Nelson, Outreach and Grants Technician 

Subject: Water Quality Grant Application, A25-02 Verzal Shoreline Restoration & 

Stabilization 

Introduction 
A25-02 Verzal Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization 

• Applicant: Michelle Verzal 

• Location: 6709 E Shadow Lake Drive, Circle Pines 

• Total Eligible Project Cost: $8,706.75 

• RCWD Grant Recommendation: $4,353.38 (50%) 
 
Background  
The A25-02 Verzal Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization Water Quality Grant application proposes a 

shoreline restoration and stabilization on a residential property located in Circle Pines on Reshanau 

Lake.   

The Anoka Conservation District (ACD) drafted the designs for the project and provided 

recommendations for a cost-share grant award which has been reviewed and approved by RCWD staff 

for CAC review. The project as proposed is designed to stabilize 25 linear feet with riprap, regrade 35 

linear feet of the shoreline, and install a 325 square foot native plant buffer. The total treated 

catchment area for the project is 0.26 acres. The estimated pollutant reductions for the proposed 

project are: 1,288 cu-ft/yr reduction in volume (26%), 1,732.5 lbs/yr reduction in total suspended solids 

(TSS), and 1.39 lbs/yr total phosphorus (TP). The project location scored a value of 18 on the Water 

Quality Grant Program Screening form and is eligible for the RCWD Water Quality Grant program.   

 

The applicant obtained 1 bid for the project: 

• Envision Hardscapes: $7,081.00 

• Landowner Contribution: $1,625.75 
 
The CAC was supportive of the project and recommended it as presented. Motion carried 5-0. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
Based on the submitted application and program guidelines, RCWD staff support the project award of 
$4,353.38 not to exceed 50% of eligible project expenses of $8,706.75.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
RCWD’s Citizen Advisory Committee and Staff recommend that the RCWD Board of Managers approve 

Water Quality Grant funds for A25-02 Verzal Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization. 

 
Request for Proposed Motion 
Manager _________________ moves to authorize the RCWD Board President, on advice of counsel, to 
approve the Water Quality Grant Contract for A25-02 of $4,353.38 not to exceed 50% of eligible project 

43.15



costs or up to $10,000.00, whichever amount is lower, as outlined in the consent agenda and in 
accordance with the RCWD Staff’s recommendation and established program guidelines.   
 
Attachments  
A25-02 Verzal Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization application documents. 

 
 

 

43.16



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

Date:  July 29th, 2025 

To:  RCWD Citizen Advisory Committee 

From:  Molly Nelson, Outreach and Grants Technician 

Subject: A25-02 Verzal Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization 

Introduction 
A25-02 Verzal Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization 

• Applicant: Michelle Verzal 

• Location: 6709 E Shadow Lake Drive, Circle Pines 

• Total Eligible Project Cost: $8,706.75 

• RCWD Grant Recommendation: $4,353.38 (50%) 
Background  
The A25-02 Verzal Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization Water Quality Grant application proposes a 

shoreline restoration and stabilization on a residential property located in Circle Pines on Reshanau 

Lake.  

 

The Anoka Conservation District (ACD) drafted the designs for the project and provided 

recommendations for a cost-share grant award which has been reviewed and approved by RCWD staff 

for CAC review. The project as proposed is designed to stabilize 25 linear feet with riprap, regrade 35 

linear feet of the shoreline, and install a 325 square foot native plant buffer. The total treated 

catchment area for the project is 0.26 acres. The estimated pollutant reductions for the proposed 

project are: 1,288 cu-ft/yr reduction in volume (26%), 1,732.5 lbs/yr reduction in total suspended solids 

(TSS), and 1.39 lbs/yr total phosphorus (TP). The project location scored a value of 18 on the Water 

Quality Grant Program Screening form and is eligible for the RCWD Water Quality Grant program.  

 
The applicant obtained 1 bid for the project: 

• Envision Hardscapes: $7,081.00 

• Landowner Contribution: $1,625.75 

 

The Anoka Conservation District provided a cost estimate amounting to $10,397 for the project which is 

consistent with the lowest bid provided for this application. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
Based on the submitted application and program guidelines, RCWD staff support the project award of 
$4,353.38 not to exceed 50% of eligible project expenses of $8,706.75.  
 
Attachments  

• A25-02 Verzal Shoreline Restoration & Stabilization application documents. 

43.17



 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: RCWD Board of Managers and Citizen Advisory Committee 

FROM: Breanna Keith, Water Resource Specialist  

DATE: July 25, 2025 

SUBJECT: Water Quality Grant Program Application – Verzal Lakeshore Restoration/ 
Stabilization, Reshanau Lake, Circle Pines 

The following summarizes the RCWD Water 
Quality Grant Program application to cost-share 
the installation of a shoreline restoration project 
along 60 linear feet of eroding shoreline on 
Reshanau Lake in Circle Pines. Project 
components include removing an existing and 
failing landscape block wall, installing 25 linear 
feet of fieldstone rock riprap, re-grading 35 linear 
feet of shoreline to a stable slope, and planting a 
buffer of native vegetation encompassing 325 
square feet throughout. The landowners plan to 
hire a contractor for some of the work (re-grading 
and rock riprap installation), and do the remainder 
themselves (buffer planting and associated site 
prep, mulching, and edging work).  

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Reshanau Lake is currently listed as shallow with 
pier recreation access and has a 'Restoration' 
classification under RCWD’s lake management 
classification system.  

Motor boats are commonly owned and used by 
lakeshore residents, but boating activity (and the 
wave action resulting from it) is limited by the lack of a public boat launch. Therefore, some 
boat wakes, but otherwise mostly natural wave action, ice heaving, and seasonal water level 
fluctuations, are the primary causes of erosion; because it's located on the E/ SE shoreline, the 
Verzal property is on the dominant down-wind side of the lake across a large expanse of 
water. The shoreline also currently lacks native vegetation at the waters edge, making it even 
more susceptible to erosion.  

Currently, the Verzal's shoreline contains a vertical face of bare soil which they have attempted 
to protect with some landscape stones. Installing a shoreline restoration project here would 
reduce associated sediment and nutrient loading to Reshanau Lake, while filtering water from 
the yard upslope and providing improved habitat.  

  

ANOKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
1318 McKay Drive NE, Suite 300 
Ham Lake, MN 55304 
Phone: (763) 434-2030  Fax: (763) 434-2094 
www.AnokaSWCD.org 

Project location relative to the Rice Creek Watershed 
boundaries and Reshanau Lake. 

43.18



Page 2 of 4 

 

PROJECT DESIGN 

See the detailed project design for more information. The shoreline extent north of the dock is 
slightly taller and steeper than the rest, and  in close proximity to a large and valued tree. In 
order to protect the shoreline from erosion while avoiding impacts to the tree's root system 
from substantial re-grading, we recommend installing fieldstone rock riprap to a modest 
elevation, and completing only minor re-grading paired with a native buffer planting above. For 
the remainder of the shoreline, we recommend re-grading the current vertical face to a gradual 
slope, and densely planting a variety of native grasses, sedges, and flowers throughout for 
stability. Selected species are well adapted to water level fluctuations.  

ESTIMATED POLLUTANT REDUCTIONS 

Pollutant reductions were estimated using the Wisconsin NRCS erosion calculator. From that, 
the annual estimated reductions associated with this project are as follows: 

- Total suspended solids - 1,732.5 lbs  

- Total phosphorus - 1.386 lbs  
ELIGIBLE EXPENSES AND REQUESTED FUNDING 

The grant request outlined in this section is based on the combination of a quote provided by Envision 
Hardscapes to complete the shoreline re-grading and installation of rock riprap, and the designer’s cost 
estimates for materials and labor (calculated at a rate of $20/ hour for landowner in-kind match) to 
install the buffer planting components. See tables below and attached quote from Envision Hardscapes 
for more detail. Only one quote was received for the excavation and rock riprap installation work 
because these landowners had already planned to hire this contractor, and this connection resulted in 
rates similar to or lower than those typically encountered for this type of work.   

RCWD Water Quality Grant Program Summary 

Contractor & 
Designer 

Total Cost Estimate*  
Max RCWD 

Grant Amount 
(50%) 

Landowner 
Responsibility 

(50%) 

RCWD Grant 
Amount 

Recommended 

Envision Hardscapes & 
Anoka Conservation 
District 

$8,706.75 $4,353.38 $4,353.38 $4,353.38 

*Total Cost Estimate includes combination of the contractor quote for regrading and rock riprap services & ACD’s cost estimate for 
the buffer planting elements to be completed by the landowners. See table on Page 3 for more detail. 

STAFF NOTES 

The Verzals are motivated to improve Reshanau Lake water quality and native habitat along their 
shoreline. They are willing to use a combination of materials and approaches to cost effectively reduce 
shoreline erosion while improving shoreline habitat in the process.    

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve Water Quality Grant Program application for cost-share up to $10,000. 

  

43.19



Page 3 of 4 

 

Verzal Shoreline Restoration: Anoka Conservation District Project Cost Estimate with Combined 
Contractor Services and Landowner Install  

Grant eligible expenses Unit Qty  Unit Cost  Total 

Site prep - herbicide - supplies 
Square 
Feet 325 $0.75  $243.75  

Site prep - herbicide - labor Hours 2 $20.00  $40.00  

Site prep - clear/rake/till biomass in 
treated areas - labor Hours 3 $20.00  $60.00  

Shoreline and upland slope native 
plants - 1" Plugs Each 75 $4.00  $225.00  

Shoreline and upland slope native 
plants - 4" Pots Each 22 $7.00  $154.00  

Shoreline and upland slope native 
plants - 1-Gallon Pots Each 5 $15.00  $75.00  

Mulch - supplies  
Cubic 
Yard 3 $45.00  $135.00  

Erosion fabric for planting areas - 
supplies 

Square 
Yards 17 $3.00  $51.00  

Vinyl landscape edging - supplies 
Linear 
Feet 65 $3.00  $195.00  

Fescue / grass seed for site 
restoration - supplies 

Square 
Yards 4.7 $10.00 $47.00 

Shoreline plantings, seeding/ site 
restoration, and fabric/mulch/ edging 
installation - Labor Hours 18 $20.00  $320.00  

Contractor Quote - Shoreline Re-
Grading and Riprap Installation  

Lump 
Sum 1 $7,081.00  $7,081.00  

  

ESTIMATED PROJECT SUPPLY COST 
– LANDOWNER PURCHASE $1,125.75  
ESTIMATED LABOR AND 
MATERIALS COST - CONTRACTOR $7,081.00  
ESTIMATED PROJECT LABOR COST 
- LANDOWNER @ $20 PER HOUR $500.00  
TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST $8,706.75  
RCWD GRANT PAYMENT (50%) $4,353.38  
ESTIMATED LANDOWNER 
CONTRIBUTION (50%) $4,353.38  

  

43.20



Page 4 of 4 

 

SITE PICTURES 

 

Figure 1: Current bank condition. Picture taken facing north/ northeast. Severe undercutting is 
occurring, and landowners have placed landscaping stone along the shoreline for temporary protection.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 2: Current bank condition. Picture taken facing south/ southwest. This area will be re-graded to 
a stable slope and planted with dense native vegetation.  

 

 

 

 

 

43.21



43.22



43.23



43.24



43.25



43.26



43.27



A
N

O
K

A
 C

O
N

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 –
 D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

S
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
 

N
O

. 
IT

E
M

 D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

U
N

IT
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 
Q

U
A

N
T

IT
Y

 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 
U

N
IT

 C
O

S
T

 

T
O

T
A

L
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 
C

O
S

T
 

1
 

M
O

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 

E
A

 
1
 

1
0
0
0

 
1
0
0
0

 

2
 

H
E

R
B

IC
ID

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 V

E
G

E
T

A
T

IO
N

 (
R

O
D

E
O

 O
R

 
S

IM
IL

A
R

 A
Q

U
A

T
IC

-S
A

F
E

 G
L
Y

P
H

O
S

A
T

E
 

C
O

N
C

E
N

T
R

A
T

E
, 

2
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
) 

S
F

 
3
2
5
.0

 
0
.8

 
2
4
4

 

3
 

C
O

M
M

O
N

 E
X

C
A

V
A

T
IO

N
, 

E
V

* 
C

Y
 

3
.4

 
2
0
0
.0

 
6
8
0

 

4
 

H
A

U
L
 A

N
D

 D
IS

P
O

S
E

 O
F

 E
X

C
E

S
S

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
, 

E
V

* 
C

Y
 

3
.4

 
2
5
0
.0

 
8
5
0

 

5
 

R
E

M
O

V
E

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

 B
L
O

C
K

S
 A

L
O

N
G

 
S

H
O

R
E

L
IN

E
* 

L
F

 
5
0
.0

 
2
5
.0

 
1
2
5
0

 

6
 

T
Y

P
E

 7
 G

E
O

T
E

X
T

IL
E

 
S

Y
 

1
5
.0

 
5
.5

 
8
3

 

7
 

C
L
A

S
S

 I
I 
F

IE
L
D

 S
T

O
N

E
 R

IP
R

A
P

 (
S

IZ
E

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 

4
" 

T
O

 1
2
" 

D
IA

M
E

T
E

R
) 

T
O

N
 

5
.0

 
2
7
5
.0

 
1
3
7
5

 

8
 

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 B

L
A

N
K

E
T

 (
C

A
T

E
G

O
R

Y
 3

0
) 

A
N

D
 

B
IO

-S
T

A
K

E
S

 (
B

IO
D

E
G

R
A

D
A

B
L
E

) 
S

Y
 

4
5
.0

 
7
.0

 
3
1
5

 

9
 

V
IN

Y
L
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 E
D

G
IN

G
 

L
F

 
6
5
.0

 
6
.5

 
4
2
3

 

1
0

 
D

O
U

B
L

E
 S

H
R

E
D

D
E

D
 H

A
R

D
W

O
O

D
 M

U
L
C

H
 (

3
" 

M
A

X
) 

C
Y

 
3
.0

 
8
5
.0

 
2
5
5

 

1
1

 
1
" 

P
L

A
N

T
 P

L
U

G
 (

A
L
L
 S

P
E

C
IE

S
 N

O
T

 L
IS

T
E

D
 I
N

 O
T

H
E

R
 

S
IZ

E
S

 B
E

L
O

W
) 

E
A

 
7
5

 
6
 

4
6
9

 

1
2

 
4
" 

P
L

A
N

T
 P

O
T

S
 (

B
L
U

E
-F

L
A

G
 I
R

IS
 A

N
D

 D
W

A
R

F
 B

U
S

H
 

H
O

N
E

Y
S

U
C

K
L

E
) 

E
A

 
2
2

 
1
8

 
3
8
5

 

1
3

 
1
-G

A
L
L
O

N
 P

L
A

N
T

 P
O

T
 (

R
E

D
 O

S
IE

R
 D

O
G

W
O

O
D

) 
E

A
 

5
 

2
5

 
1
2
5

 

1
4

 
F

E
S

C
U

E
 S

E
E

D
IN

G
 (

F
O

R
 R

E
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 Z

O
N

E
 I
N

-
B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 B
U

F
F

E
R

 P
L
A

N
T

IN
G

S
) 

S
Y

 
4
.7

 
4
5
.0

 
2
1
2

 

1
5

 
R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

N
Y

 S
IT

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 P

A
T

H
S

 
A

N
D

/O
R

 S
T

A
G

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

S
 

L
S

 
1
 

1
0
0
0

 
1
0
0
0

 

 

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

 
8
6
6
4

 

2
0

%
 

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

 
1
7
3
3

 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

 
1
0
3
9

7
 

43.28



Envision Enterprises, LLC
775 Lakewood Trail
Young America, Minnesota 55397
United States

Contact Information
612-203-9913

www.envisionhardscapes.com

BILL TO
Michelle and Kevin Verzal
6709 East Shadow Lake Drive
Circle Pines, Minnesota 55014
United States

Michelle.Verzal@gmail.com

Estimate Number: 53

Estimate Date: July 24, 2025

Valid Until: August 23, 2025

Grand Total (USD): $7,081.00

ITEMS QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT

Labor - Shoreline Restoration/Heavy Equipment
/Linear Ft

60 $95.00 $5,700.00

ECM Blanketing
Erosion Control/Coconut Straw Blanketing

1 $120.00 $120.00

Landscape Staples
Underlayment/Blanketing Staples

1 $26.00 $26.00

RipRap - Natural Stone
Gray Trap - 4" - 12" (or Yellow Limestone 4" - 12")
/Ton

5 $105.00 $525.00

Fuel
Equipment and Transportation

1 $275.00 $275.00

Landscaping Fabric
Non-Woven Geotextile

1 $115.00 $115.00

Landfill/Disposal
Debris Disposal/Ton

1 $75.00 $75.00

Page 1 of 2 for Estimate #53

Envision Enterprises, LLC
775 Lakewood Trail
Young America, Minnesota 55397
United States

Contact Information
612-203-9913

www.envisionhardscapes.com

ESTIMATE 
VERZAL LAKESHORE STABILIZATION

Grand Total (USD) 

$7,081.00

43.29



ITEMS QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT

Equipment
Mini Excavator

1 $245.00 $245.00

Grand Total (USD): $7,081.00

Notes / Terms
Project Terms - Services Performed:

1. Utility locate - Contact Gopher One to have utiltities marked. Landowner to mark any private utilities.
2. Re-grade shoreline and install riprap - Dig riprap toe trench, install Type 7 geotextile fabric, and place Class II field stone
riprap.
3. Install erosion control blanket throughout re-grading and buffer planting areas
4. Install lawn edging (if desired)
5. Remove and dispose of project related debris

Page 2 of 2 for Estimate #53

Envision Enterprises, LLC
775 Lakewood Trail
Young America, Minnesota 55397
United States

Contact Information
612-203-9913

www.envisionhardscapes.com

ESTIMATE 
VERZAL LAKESHORE STABILIZATION

Grand Total (USD) 

$7,081.00

43.30



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

Date:  July 7th, 2025 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Molly Nelson, Outreach and Grants Technician 

Subject: Water Quality Grant Application, R25-07 Ferris Raingarden & Slope 

Stabilization 

Introduction 
R25-07 Ferris Raingarden & Slope Stabilization 

• Applicant: Heidi Ferris 

• Location: 5209 Hodgson Road, Shoreview 

• Total Eligible Project Cost: $9,863.00 

• RCWD Grant Recommendation: $4,932.00 (50%) 
Background  
The R25-07 Ferris Raingarden & Slope Stabilization Water Quality Grant application proposes a 

raingarden installation and upland slope stabilization on a residential property located in Shoreview on 

Turtle Lake. The purpose of installing a raingarden at this location is to treat the stormwater runoff from 

the property through the infiltration/filtration processes of native plants before the water flows directly 

to Turtle Lake. A slope stabilization component was incorporated into the design to stabilize the sandy 

soils on the steep slope behind the house that leads directly down to the property’s shoreline on Turtle 

Lake. The bioengineered slope will also provide additional filtration of pollutants and prevent significant 

erosion of soils in the future. 

The Ramsey County Parks and Recreation Soil and Water Conservation Division (RSWCD) drafted the 
designs for the project and provided recommendations for a cost-share grant award which has been 
reviewed and approved by RCWD staff for CAC review. The project as proposed is designed to install a 
200 sqft raingarden to capture the runoff from the property and downspout off the house. The slope 
stabilization encompasses 4,155 sqft of the property leading down to the shoreline area. The applicant 
will stabilize this area with native plants and staked logs. The total treated catchment area for the 
project is 2,186 square feet and is 54% impervious. The estimated pollutant reductions for the proposed 
project are: 2,433 cu-ft/yr reduction in volume (77%), 31.22 lbs/yr reduction in total suspended solids 
(TSS) (76%), and a 0.13 lb/year reduction in total phosphorus (TP) (76%). The project location scored a 
value of 20 on the Water Quality Grant Program Screening form and is eligible for the RCWD Water 
Quality Grant program.  
  
The applicant will be contributing in-kind labor for the project and will not be contracting out the work. 

The RSWCD provided a materials cost-estimate amounting to $6,063.00 for the raingarden and $3,800 

for the upland slope stabilization, amounting to a total project cost of $9,863.00 

 The CAC was supportive of the project and recommended it as presented. Motion carried 5-0. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
Based on the submitted application and program guidelines, RCWD staff support the project award of 
$4,932.00 not to exceed 50% of eligible project expenses of $9,863.00.  
 
Staff Recommendation 

43.31



RCWD’s Citizen Advisory Committee and Staff recommend that the RCWD Board of Managers approve 

Water Quality Grant funds for R25-07 Ferris Raingarden & Slope Stabilization. 

 
Request for Proposed Motion 
Manager _________________ moves to authorize the RCWD Board President, on advice of counsel, to 
approve the Water Quality Grant Contract for R25-07 of $4,932.00 not to exceed 50% of eligible project 
costs or up to $10,000.00, whichever amount is lower, as outlined in the consent agenda and in 
accordance with the RCWD Staff’s recommendation and established program guidelines.   
 
Attachments  
R25-07 Ferris Raingarden & Slope Stabilization application documents. 

 
 

 

43.32



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District 

1 | P a g e

Date: July 29th, 2025 

To: RCWD Citizen Advisory Committee 

From: Molly Nelson, Outreach and Grants Technician 

Subject: R25-07 Ferris Raingarden & Slope Stabilization 

Introduction 
R25-07 Ferris Raingarden & Slope Stabilization 

• Applicant: Heidi Ferris

• Location: 5209 Hodgson Road, Shoreview

• Total Eligible Project Cost: $9,863.00

• RCWD Grant Recommendation: $4,932.00 (50%)
Background  

The R25-07 Ferris Raingarden & Slope Stabilization Water Quality Grant application proposes a 

raingarden installation and upland slope stabilization on a residential property located in Shoreview on 

Turtle Lake. The purpose of installing a raingarden at this location is to treat the stormwater runoff from 

the property through the infiltration/filtration processes of native plants before the water flows directly 

to Turtle Lake. A slope stabilization component was incorporated into the design to stabilize the sandy 

soils on the steep slope behind the house that leads directly down to the property’s shoreline on Turtle 

Lake. The bioengineered slope will also provide additional filtration of pollutants and prevent significant 

erosion of soils in the future. 

The Ramsey County Parks and Recreation Soil and Water Conservation Division (RSWCD) drafted the 

designs for the project and provided recommendations for a cost-share grant award which has been 

reviewed and approved by RCWD staff for CAC review. The project as proposed is designed to install a 

200 sqft raingarden to capture the runoff from the property and downspout off the house. The slope 

stabilization encompasses 4,155 sqft of the property leading down to the shoreline area. The applicant 

will stabilize this area with native plants and staked logs. The total treated catchment area for the 

project is 2,186 square feet and is 54% impervious. The estimated pollutant reductions for the proposed 

project are: 2,433 cu-ft/yr reduction in volume (77%), 31.22 lbs/yr reduction in total suspended solids 

(TSS) (76%), and a 0.13 lb/year reduction in total phosphorus (TP) (76%). The project location scored a 

value of 20 on the Water Quality Grant Program Screening form and is eligible for the RCWD Water 

Quality Grant program.  

The applicant will be contributing in-kind labor for the project and will not be contracting out the work. 

The RSWCD provided a materials cost-estimate amounting to $6,063.00 for the raingarden and 

$3,800.00 for the upland slope stabilization, amounting to a total project cost of $9,863.00 

Staff Recommendation 
Based on the submitted application and program guidelines, RCWD staff support the project award of 
$4,932.00 not to exceed 50% of eligible project expenses of $9,863.00.

Attachments 

• R25-07 Ferris Raingarden & Slope Stabilization application documents.

43.33



To: RCWD Advisory Committee
From: Lacey Doucet-Campbell: Environmental Resource Specialist 
Date: 7/22/2025
Re: Ferris Cost Share Application

Ramsey County Soil & Water Conservation Division

5209 Hodgson Rd
Shoreview, MN 55126
Raingarden & Slope Stabilization

Project: R25-07

Background:

Recommendation:

The proposed raingarden is located at a residential property in Shoreview. The raingarden captures the runoff 
from the hard surfaces and landscape of the residential home and yard before it flows down a steep slope and 
down into Turtle Lake. There is also a steep slope from the yard down to the lake shoreline that is in need of 
additional plantings to help stabilize the slope long-term.

The proposed project A is to isntall a raingarden at the low-spot of the yard directly above the steep slope 
to the lake. The yard will have swales graded to direct the property’s runoff into the basin area to collect and 
infiltrate the water. It will serve to remove volume and pollutants running off of the surrounding landscape 
before it enters Turtle Lake. It will also be planted with native species to provide pollinator resources 
throughout the growing season. The propsoed project B is to install additional native plants and some mulch 
on the steep slope to help provide long-term stabilization of the slope.

Total catchment area treated by the proposed project is 2,186 square feet (0.05 acres). It is 54% impervious and 
includes roof, deck, and landscape/turf grass.

It is my recommendation that this project be awarded cost share in the amount of $4,932.00 or 50% of the 
eligible project costs, whichever is less.

2015 Van Dyke Street • Maplewood, MN 55109 • Telephone 651-266-7270 • Fax 651-266-7276
www.ramseycounty.us

Pollution Reductions:

Material & Labor Estimate: $9,863.00
Cost Share Request: $4,932.00

1

Before After Reduction Red. %
Volume (cu-ft/yr) 3,175 743 2,433 77%
TSS (lbs/yr) 41.12 9.90 31.22 76%
TP (lbs/yr) 0.1736 0.0422 0.1314 76%

43.34



EXHIBIT A: Site Drainage

2

RAM
SEY CO

U
N

TY SW
CD

2015 VAN
 DYKE STREET

M
APLEW

O
O

D, M
N

 55109
651-266-7280

w
w

w
.ram

seycounty.us

PRO
JECT:

LO
CATIO

N
:

W
ATERSHED DISTRICT:

DESIG
N

ER:
DATE:
REVISIO

N
:

REVISIO
N

:
REVISIO

N
:

REVISIO
N

:
CHECKED BY:
TAA:

L100 SITE PLAN

N
O

TES:

SCALE:

FERRIS

5209 HO
DG

SO
N

 RO
AD

SHO
REVIEW

, M
N

 55126

RICE CREEK W
ATERSHED DISTRICT

J. LO
CHN

ER
6/30/2025

4/17/25
5/20/25
6/30/25

BTO

-ELEVATIO
N

S ARE APPRO
XIM

ATE
-U

TILITY LO
CATIO

N
S ARE APPRO

XIM
ATE,

CO
N

FRIM
 LO

CATIO
N

S PRIO
R TO

 W
O

RK
-EXCAVATE W

ITH TRACKED EQ
U

IPM
EN

T
O

N
LY

-SIZE AN
D SHAPE O

F RAIN
G

ARDEN
M

AY VARY
-M

AIN
TAIN

 SQ
U

ARE FEET AN
D PO

N
DIN

G
DEPTH
-VERIFY AN

Y BID ALTERN
ATES O

R O
N

SITE
CHAN

G
ES W

ITH SW
CD STAFF PRIO

R TO
IN

STALLATIO
N

-O
RIG

IN
AL SHEET SIZE: 11"x17"

1" = 16'-0"

 

5209 H
O

D
G

SO
N

 R
D

A

SITE PLAN
Scale: 1/16" = 1'-0"

1

C
O

N
C

R
ETE

PR
O

PER
TY LIN

E
[APPR

O
XIM

ATE]

EXISTIN
G

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

 [1']

EXISTIN
G

 
D

O
W

N
SPO

U
T

0
10

20 ft

R
AIN

G
AR

D
EN

 BASIN

3H
:1V SID

E SLO
PE

PR
O

PO
SED

 R
A

IN
G

A
R

D
EN

 'A
': 200-FT

6" PO
N

D
IN

G
 D

EPTH
BASIN

 ELEVATIO
N

: 919.00'
O

VER
FLO

W
 ELEVATIO

N
: 919.50'

TO
P BER

M
 ELEVATIO

N
: 920.00'

R
AIN

G
AR

D
EN

 BER
M

M
IXED

 SIZE 
R

O
C

K [4"-9"]

PR
O

JEC
T N

O
TES:

1.R
AIN

G
AR

D
EN

 SH
APE & LO

C
ATIO

N
 M

AY 
VAR

Y.
2.M

AIN
TAIN

 SPEC
IFIED

 VO
LU

M
E 

[SQ
-FT AN

D
 PO

N
D

IN
G

 H
EIG

H
T].

3. VER
IFY PR

O
PER

TY LIN
E BEFO

R
E AN

Y 
W

O
R

K TO
 PR

EVEN
T EN

C
R

O
AC

H
M

EN
TS.

4.BU
ILD

ER
 TO

 VER
IFY W

ITH
 LAN

D
O

W
N

ER
 

AN
D

 C
R

W
D

/R
C

SW
C

D
 AN

Y PLAN
 

M
O

D
IFIC

ATIO
N

S.

PR
O

PO
SED

 C
O

N
TO

U
R

 [1']

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
A

TIVE PLA
N

TIN
G

 'B
' 4,155 SQ

-FT
N

ATIVE SEED
IN

G
 AR

EA: 4,155
N

ATIVE PLU
G

 C
O

U
N

T: ~1,500
N

ATIVE SH
R

U
B C

O
U

N
T: ~25

EX
IS

TIN
G

 TR
EES

 [TYP]

892

PORCH

D
EC

K

B

EX
IS

TIN
G

 TR
EES

 [TYP]

EX
IS

TIN
G

 R
ETA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

EX
IS

TIN
G

 TR
EES

 [TYP]

SID
EW

ALK

SW
ALE

SIDEW
ALK

TURTLE LAKE

5201 H
O

D
G

SO
N

 R
D

5231 H
O

D
G

SO
N

 R
D

894
896

898
900

902
904

906
908

910
912

914
916

918
920

922

892
894

896
898

900
902

904
906

908
910

912
914

916
918

920
922

N
ATIVE PLAN

TIN
G

4" SO
LID

 STO
R

M
 PIPIN

G

2
L400

2
L400

43.35



R25-07 Pre-existing Conditions

 

43.36



R25-07 Pre-existing Conditions 

 

43.37



43.38



43.39



43.40



43.41



Id
ea

l f
o

r 
dr

y 
(x

e
ric

) 
o

r 
sa

n
dy

 s
ite

s,
 m

ix
e

d 
h

ei
g

h
t g

ra
ss

e
s 

w
ith

 t
o

ta
l h

ei
g

h
t 

fr
om

 2
-5

'

S
ci

en
ti

fi
c 

N
a

m
e

C
o

m
m

o
n

 N
am

e
%

 o
f 

M
ix

S
ee

d
s/

 
S

q
 F

t
P

L
S

 
lb

s/
ac

B
lo

o
m

 
S

e
a

so
n

G
ra

ss
es

:
A

nd
ro

po
g

on
 g

e
ra

rd
ii

B
ig

 B
lu

e
st

e
m

 
5.

00
2.

20
0.

60
B

ou
te

lo
ua

 c
ur

tip
e

nd
ul

a
S

id
e-

oa
ts

 G
ra

m
a

18
.7

0
8.

20
2.

24
B

ro
m

u
s 

ka
lm

ii
P

ra
iri

e 
B

ro
m

e
2.

00
0.

71
0.

24
E

ly
m

us
 c

a
na

d
en

si
s

C
an

ad
a

 W
ild

 R
ye

5.
00

1.
15

0.
60

E
ly

m
us

 tr
ac

hy
ca

ul
us

S
le

nd
er

 W
h

ea
t G

ra
ss

7.
00

2.
13

0.
84

K
oe

le
ria

 m
a

cr
a

nt
ha

Ju
ne

g
ra

ss
0.

20
1.

54
0.

02
P

an
ic

u
m

 v
irg

at
u

m
S

w
itc

hg
ra

ss
0.

20
0.

12
0.

02
S

ch
iz

ac
h

yr
iu

m
 s

co
pa

riu
m

Li
tt

le
 B

lu
e

st
e

m
21

.0
0

13
.8

8
2.

52
S

or
gh

as
tr

u
m

 n
ut

an
s

In
di

an
 G

ra
ss

7.
00

3.
70

0.
84

S
po

ro
bo

lu
s 

co
m

po
si

tu
s

R
ou

gh
 D

ro
ps

e
ed

1.
75

2.
31

0.
21

S
po

ro
bo

lu
s 

cr
yp

ta
n

dr
u

s
S

an
d 

D
ro

p
se

e
d

0.
75

6.
61

0.
09

S
po

ro
bo

lu
s 

he
te

ro
le

pi
s

P
ra

iri
e 

D
ro

ps
e

ed
0.

10
0.

07
0.

01

S
e

d
g

e
s/

R
u

sh
es

:
C

ar
ex

 b
re

vi
or

P
la

in
s 

O
va

l S
ed

g
e

1.
30

1.
66

0.
16

F
o

rb
s:

A
ch

ill
ea

 m
ill

e
fo

liu
m

Y
ar

ro
w

0.
08

0.
62

0.
01

S
um

m
er

A
ga

st
a

ch
e

 fo
en

ic
u

lu
m

F
ra

gr
an

t 
G

ia
nt

 H
ys

so
p

0.
15

0.
60

0.
02

S
um

m
er

A
lli

um
 s

te
lla

tu
m

P
ra

iri
e 

O
n

io
n

0.
20

0.
10

0.
02

S
um

m
er

A
m

o
rp

h
a 

ca
n

es
ce

ns
Le

ad
pl

an
t

2.
25

1.
59

0.
27

S
um

m
er

A
rt

em
is

ia
 lu

do
vi

ci
an

a
P

ra
iri

e 
S

a
ge

0.
07

0.
77

0.
01

S
um

m
er

A
sc

le
p

ia
s 

sy
ria

ca
C

om
m

on
 M

ilk
w

ee
d

1.
20

0.
21

0.
14

S
um

m
er

A
sc

le
p

ia
s 

ve
rt

ic
ill

a
ta

W
h

or
le

d 
M

ilk
w

e
ed

0.
20

0.
10

0.
02

S
um

m
er

B
ap

tis
ia

 b
ra

ct
e

at
a

C
re

am
 W

ild
 I

n
di

go
0.

30
0.

02
0.

04
S

pr
in

g
C

ha
m

ae
cr

is
ta

 f
a

sc
ic

ul
at

a
P

ar
tr

id
ge

 P
ea

6.
00

0.
71

0.
72

F
al

l
C

or
eo

ps
is

 p
al

m
a

ta
P

ra
iri

e 
C

or
e

op
si

s
0.

25
0.

11
0.

03
S

um
m

er
D

al
ea

 c
a

nd
id

a
W

h
ite

 P
ra

iri
e 

C
lo

ve
r

4.
25

3.
56

0.
51

S
um

m
er

D
al

ea
 p

ur
pu

re
a

P
ur

pl
e 

P
ra

iri
e 

C
lo

ve
r

6.
35

4.
20

0.
76

S
um

m
er

D
ry

m
oc

al
lis

 a
rg

u
ta

P
ra

iri
e 

C
in

qu
e

fo
il

0.
30

3.
04

0.
04

S
um

m
er

E
ch

in
ac

ea
 a

ng
u

st
ifo

lia
N

ar
ro

w
-le

av
e

d 
C

o
ne

flo
w

er
0.

50
0.

15
0.

06
S

um
m

er
H

el
ia

n
th

u
s 

p
au

ci
flo

ru
s

S
tif

f 
S

un
flo

w
e

r
0.

50
0.

09
0.

06
F

al
l

Le
sp

e
de

za
 c

a
pi

ta
ta

R
ou

nd
-h

ea
d

ed
 B

us
hc

lo
ve

r
0.

70
0.

25
0.

08
S

um
m

er
Li

a
tr

is
 p

u
nc

ta
ta

D
ot

te
d 

B
la

zi
ng

 S
ta

r
0.

25
0.

08
0.

03
S

um
m

er
M

o
na

rd
a

 p
un

ct
a

ta
S

po
tte

d 
B

e
e 

B
a

lm
0.

10
0.

40
0.

01
S

um
m

er
P

en
st

e
m

on
 g

ra
n

di
flo

ru
s

La
rg

e-
flo

w
e

r 
P

e
ns

te
m

on
1.

00
0.

62
0.

12
S

pr
in

g
P

se
u

do
g

na
ph

a
liu

m
 o

bt
us

ifo
liu

m
S

w
ee

t 
E

ve
rla

st
in

g
0.

05
2.

08
0.

01
S

um
m

er
R

at
ib

id
a 

co
lu

m
ni

fe
ra

Lo
ng

-h
ea

d
ed

 C
on

ef
lo

w
e

r
0.

80
1.

48
0.

10
S

um
m

er
R

ud
be

ck
ia

 h
ir

ta
B

la
ck

-e
ye

d
 S

us
a

n
1.

30
5.

27
0.

16
S

um
m

er
S

ol
id

ag
o 

m
is

so
u

rie
ns

is
M

is
so

ur
i G

ol
de

n
ro

d
0.

25
2.

81
0.

03
F

al
l

S
ol

id
ag

o 
ne

m
or

al
is

G
ra

y 
G

ol
de

nr
od

0.
15

1.
98

0.
02

F
al

l
S

ol
id

ag
o 

pt
a

rm
ic

oi
de

s
U

pl
an

d 
W

hi
te

 G
ol

d
en

ro
d

0.
55

1.
55

0.
07

F
al

l
S

ol
id

ag
o 

rig
id

a
S

tif
f 

G
ol

de
nr

od
0.

20
0.

36
0.

02
F

al
l

S
ym

p
hy

o
tr

ic
h

um
 la

ev
e

S
m

o
ot

h
 B

lu
e 

A
st

e
r

0.
40

0.
97

0.
05

F
al

l
S

ym
p

hy
o

tr
ic

h
um

 o
o

le
nt

an
g

ie
ns

e
S

ky
-b

lu
e 

A
st

er
0.

50
1.

76
0.

06
F

al
l

T
ra

de
sc

an
tia

 b
ra

ct
ea

ta
Lo

ng
-b

ra
ct

e
d 

S
p

id
er

w
or

t
0.

20
0.

09
0.

02
S

pr
in

g
V

er
be

na
 s

tr
ic

ta
H

oa
ry

 V
er

va
in

0.
60

0.
74

0.
07

S
um

m
er

Z
iz

ia
 a

pt
er

a
H

ea
rt

-le
av

ed
 A

le
xa

n
de

rs
0.

35
0.

19
0.

04
S

pr
in

g
10

0.
00

80
.7

8
12

.0
0

S
e

e
ds

/s
q 

ft:
81

.0
0

G
ra

ss
 S

p
ec

ie
s:

1
2

S
e

d
ge

s/
R

u
sh

 S
p:

1
F

or
b 

S
p

ec
ie

s:
3

1

M
ix

ed
 H

ei
g

h
t

M
N

L
 U

p
la

n
d

 D
ry

 P
ra

ir
ie

 M
ix

S
ee

d 
m

ix
es

 a
re

 s
u

bj
ec

t 
to

 c
h

an
g

e 
ba

se
d

 o
n

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y

43.42



D
a

te
:

3
0
-J

u
n
-2

5

It
e
m

Q
ty

U
n

it
 U

n
it
 C

o
s
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t

A
g
g
re

g
a
te

: 
R

o
c
k
 (

M
ix

e
d

 s
iz

e
, 

1
.5

" 
- 

6
")
 (

s
w

a
le

, 
in

le
t,

 o
v
e

rf
lo

w
)

0
.5

0
to

n
s

3
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
" 

b
y
 9

" 
C

a
tc

h
 B

a
s
in

2
.0

0
e
a
c
h

1
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
3
0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
" 

S
o

lid
 S

to
rm

 W
a

te
r 

P
ip

in
g

5
0
.0

0
ln

-f
t

1
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

7
5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
" 

L
e

a
f 

G
u

a
rd

1
.0

0
e
a
c
h

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
d
g
in

g
 (

s
te

e
l/
ro

c
k
/p

a
v
e

r/
n

a
tu

ra
l/
e

tc
.)

5
0
.0

0
ln

-f
t

1
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

7
5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
x
c
a

v
a

ti
o

n
, 

G
ra

d
in

g
 &

 S
o

il/
S

o
d

 H
a
u

l-
A

w
a

y
8
.0

0
c
u

-y
d

2
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,6

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

 

M
o

b
ili

z
a

ti
o

n
0
.5

0
jo

b
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

 

N
a

ti
v
e

 P
e

re
n

n
ia

l:
 4

"
5
7
.0

0
e
a
c
h

9
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

 
5
1
3

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
a

ti
v
e

 P
e

re
n

n
ia

l:
 P

lu
g

5
8
.0

0
e
a
c
h

5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

 
2
9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
it
e
 R

e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 (

s
e

e
d

in
g

, 
c
le

a
n

, 
u

p
, 

g
ra

d
in

g
, 

e
tc

)
0
.5

0
jo

b
5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
w

ic
e

-S
h

re
d

d
e

d
 H

a
rd

w
o

o
d

 M
u

lc
h

 (
3

" 
d

e
p

th
)

3
.0

0
c
u

-y
d

1
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
4
5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

R
a

in
g

a
rd

e
n

 '
A

':
6
,0

6
3

$
  
  
  
  

 

It
e
m

Q
ty

U
n

it
 U

n
it
 C

o
s
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t

M
o

b
ili

z
a

ti
o

n
0
.5

0
jo

b
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

5
0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
a

ti
v
e

 P
e

re
n

n
ia

l:
 S

e
e

d
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
s
q

-f
t

0
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

 
1
,2

5
0

$
  
  
  
  

 

N
a

ti
v
e

 P
e

re
n

n
ia

l:
 P

lu
g

2
0
0
.0

0
e
a
c
h

6
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

 
1
,2

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

 

N
a

ti
v
e

 P
e

re
n

n
ia

l:
 2

 G
a

llo
n

 S
h

ru
b

1
5
.0

0
e
a
c
h

3
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
 

4
5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
it
e
 R

e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 (

s
e

e
d

in
g

, 
c
le

a
n

, 
u

p
, 

g
ra

d
in

g
, 

e
tc

)
0
.5

0
jo

b
5
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
2
5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
w

ic
e

-S
h

re
d

d
e

d
 H

a
rd

w
o

o
d

 M
u

lc
h

 (
3

" 
d

e
p

th
)

1
.0

0
c
u

-y
d

1
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
a

ti
v
e

 P
la

n
ti

n
g

 '
B

':
3
,8

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

 

R
a

in
g

a
rd

e
n

 '
A

':
6
,0

6
3

$
  
  
  
  

 

N
a

ti
v
e

 P
la

n
ti

n
g

 '
B

':
3
,8

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

 

P
ro

je
c
t 

T
o

ta
l:

9
,8

6
3

$
  
  
  
  

 

R
C

W
D

 G
ra

n
t 

E
s

ti
m

a
te

:
4
,9

3
2

$
  
  
  
  

 

L
a

n
d

o
w

n
e

r 
E

s
ti

m
a

te
:

4
,9

3
2

$
  
  
  
  

 

R
a

in
g

a
rd

e
n

 '
A

'

N
a

ti
v
e

 P
la

n
ti

n
g

 '
B

'

S
h

o
re

v
ie

w
, 

M
N

 5
5

1
2

6

R
a
m

s
e
y
 C

o
u

n
ty

 S
o

il
 a

n
d

 W
a
te

r 
D

iv
is

io
n

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 &

 C
O

S
T

 E
S

T
IM

A
T

E

[E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
 O

N
L

Y
- 

N
O

T
 A

 B
ID

 S
H

E
E

T
- 

F
O

R
 R

E
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 O
N

L
Y

]

F
e

rr
is

5
2
0
9
 H

o
d
g
s
o
n
 R

o
a
d

ES
TI
M
A
TE
-F
er
ri
s

43.43



 
 
MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e  

 

Date:  July 7th, 2025 

To:  RCWD Board of Managers 

From:  Molly Nelson, Outreach and Grants Technician 

Subject: Water Quality Grant Application, R25-08 LaNasa Raingarden 

Introduction 
R25-08 LaNasa Raingarden 

• Applicant: LaNasa 

• Location: 3153 Shoreline Lane, Arden Hills 

• Total Eligible Project Cost: $9,900.00 

• RCWD Grant Recommendation: $4,950.00 (50%) 
 
Background  
The R25-08 LaNasa Raingarden Water Quality Grant application proposes a raingarden installation on a 

residential property located in Arden Hills on Lake Josephine. The purpose of installing a raingarden at 

this location is to treat the stormwater runoff from the property through the infiltration/filtration 

processes of native plants before the water flows directly to Lake Josephine. The raingarden will be 

connected to the neighboring property via a bioswale project which is proposed in application R25-09.  

 

The Ramsey County Parks and Recreation Soil and Water Conservation Division (RSWCD) drafted the 

designs for the project and provided recommendations for a cost-share grant award which has been 

reviewed and approved by RCWD staff for CAC review. The project as proposed is designed to install a 

400 sqft raingarden to capture the runoff from the property and overflow to the bioswale proposed at 

the adjacent property for grant application R25-09. The total treated catchment area for the project 

combined with R25-09 is 9,405 square feet and is 35% impervious. The estimated pollutant reductions 

for the proposed project are: 4,642 cu-ft/yr reduction in volume (68%), 64.90 lbs/yr reduction in total 

suspended solids (TSS) (68%), and a 0.25 lb/year reduction in total phosphorus (TP) (68%). The project 

location scored a value of 19 on the Water Quality Grant Program Screening form and is eligible for the 

RCWD Water Quality Grant program.  

  
The applicant obtained 2 bids for the project: 

• Arvold Landscaping & Design Inc.: $11,710 (eligible expenses highlighted on bid documents) 

• Nelo Landscape: $9,900.00 (eligible expenses highlighted on bid documents) 

 
The CAC was supportive of the project and recommended it as presented. Motion carried 5-0. 

 
Staff Recommendation 
Based on the submitted application and program guidelines, RCWD staff support the project award of 
$4,950.00 not to exceed 50% of eligible project expenses of $9,900.00.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
RCWD’s Citizen Advisory Committee and Staff recommend that the RCWD Board of Managers approve 

Water Quality Grant funds for R25-08 LaNasa Raingarden. 

 

43.44



Request for Proposed Motion 
Manager _________________ moves to authorize the RCWD Board President, on advice of counsel, to 
approve the Water Quality Grant Contract for R25-08 of $4,950.00 not to exceed 50% of eligible project 
costs or up to $10,000.00, whichever amount is lower, as outlined in the consent agenda and in 
accordance with the RCWD Staff’s recommendation and established program guidelines.   
 
Attachments  
R25-08 LaNasa Raingarden application documents. 

 
 

 

43.45



To: RCWD Advisory Committee
From: Brian Olsen: Environmental Resource Specialist
Date: 7/22/2025
Re: LaNasa Cost Share Application

Ramsey County Soil & Water Conservation Division

3153 Shoreline Ln
Arden Hills, MN 55112
Raingarden

Project: R25-08

Background:

Recommendation:

The proposed project is located at a residential property in Arden Hills right on Lake Josephine. The property is 
on a sloped area between the road and the lake shoreline. Currently, there is a lot of impervious surfaces that 
run off and flow past the house and across the lawn down into the lake without treatement.

The proposed project is to install a raingarden on to collect water from the roof, driveway, and other landscape 
areas before it flows past the house and down into the lake. The project area will also be planted with native 
species to provide pollinator resources throughout the growing season. The project will capture a large amount 
of stormwater to remove pollutants and infiltrate the water into the ground before it enters Lake Josephine.

Total catchment area treated by the proposed project is 9,405 square feet (0.216 acres). It is 35% impervious 
and includes road, sidewalk, driveways, roofs, and landscape/turf grass.

It is my recommendation that the 3153 Shoreline Ln raingarden project be awarded cost share in the amount 
of $4,950.00 or 50% of the eligible project costs, whichever is less.

2015 Van Dyke Street • Maplewood, MN 55109 • Telephone 651-266-7270 • Fax 651-266-7276
www.ramseycounty.us

Pollution Reductions: RAINGARDEN - 3153 Shoreline Ln

LaNasa: 3153 Shoreline Ln - Raingarden
Material & Labor Estimate: $9,900.00
Cost Share Request: $4,950.00

1

Before After Reduction Red. %
Volume (cu-ft/yr) 6,798 2,156 4,642 68%
TSS (lbs/yr) 95.60 30.70 64.90 68%
TP (lbs/yr) 0.364 0.118 0.247 68%

43.46



EXHIBIT A: Site Drainage

2

3145 Shoreline Lane

3153 SH
O

R
ELIN

E D
R

IVE

EXISTIN
G

 C
ATC

H
 BASIN

BLAC
KTO

P D
R

IVEW
AY

PR
O

PO
SED

 R
AIN

G
AR

D
EN

: 1' PO
N

D
IN

G
 D

EPTH
 BEFO

R
E 

O
VER

FLO
W

 [350 SQ
-FT] [BASIN

 ELEVATIO
N

: ~891.40']

M
IXED

 SIZE R
O

C
K SW

ALE [350 SQ
-FT]

6" D
R

AIN
TILE

O
VER

FLO
W

 TO
LAKE

C
ATC

H
 BASIN

 W
ITH

 ATR
IU

M
G

R
ATE FO

R
 R

AIN
G

AR
D

EN
PR

IM
AR

Y O
VER

FLO
W

O
U

TLET D
R

AIN
TILE IN

SH
O

R
ELIN

E R
IP R

AP

SH
O

R
ELIN

E N
ATIVE BU

FFER
PLAN

TIN
G

 [725 SF TO
TAL]

SH
O

R
ELIN

E N
ATIVE BU

FFER
PLAN

TIN
G

 [920 SF TO
TAL]

PR
O

PO
SED

 R
AIN

G
AR

D
EN

: 9"
PO

N
D

IN
G

 D
EPTH

 BEFO
R

E
O

VER
FLO

W
 [250 SQ

-FT]
[BASIN

 ELEVATIO
N

: ~899.75']

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
ATIVE 

PLAN
TIN

G
 [455 SF]

PR
O

PO
SED

 N
ATIVE 

PLAN
TIN

G
 & BIO

-SW
ALE W

ITH
 

R
O

C
K C

H
EC

K D
AM

S [500 SF]

0
10

20
30 ft

RAM
SEY CO

U
N

TY SW
CD

2015 VAN
 DYKE STREET

M
APLEW

O
O

D, M
N

 55109
651-266-7280

w
w

w
.ram

seycounty.us

PRO
JECT:

LO
CATIO

N
:

W
ATERSHED DISTRICT:

DESIG
N

ER:
DATE:
REVISIO

N
:

REVISIO
N

:
REVISIO

N
:

REVISIO
N

:
CHECKED BY:
TAA:

L100 SITE PLAN

N
O

TES:

SCALE:

LAN
ASA RESIDEN

CE

3153 SHO
RELIN

E DRIVE
ARDEN

 HILLS, M
N

 55112

RICE CREEK W
ATERSHED DISTRICT

BRIAN
 T. O

LSEN
4/29/2025

 

 

-ELEVATIO
N

S ARE APPRO
XIM

ATE
-U

TILITY LO
CATIO

N
S ARE APPRO

XIM
ATE,

CO
N

FRIM
 LO

CATIO
N

S PRIO
R TO

 W
O

RK
-EXCAVATE W

ITH TRACKED EQ
U

IPM
EN

T
O

N
LY

-SIZE AN
D SHAPE O

F RAIN
G

ARDEN
M

AY VARY
-M

AIN
TAIN

 SQ
U

ARE FEET AN
D PO

N
DIN

G
DEPTH
-VERIFY AN

Y BID ALTERN
ATES O

R O
N

SITE
CHAN

G
ES W

ITH SW
CD STAFF PRIO

R TO
IN

STALLATIO
N

-O
RIG

IN
AL SHEET SIZE: 11"x17"

1"=20'-0"

 

R
AIN

G
AR

D
EN

 SEC
TIO

N
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

1

BER
M

 [C
O

VER
 W

ITH
 ER

O
SIO

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L BLAN
KET 

C
125 O

R
 EQ

U
IVALEN

T] [H
EIG

H
T VAR

IES, SEE PLAN
S]

3:1 SID
E SLO

PE [M
AX]

AM
EN

D
ED

 SO
IL M

IX [12"]

R
IP SU

B-SO
ILS 12"

W
ID

TH
 VAR

IES

12"

15"
MIN.

PO
N

D
IN

G
H

EIG
H

T

R
AIN

G
AR

D
EN

 O
VER

FLO
W

 SEC
TIO

N
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

2

6" ATR
IU

M
 D

R
AIN

AG
E G

R
ATE R

O
U

N
D

 
[O

R
 EQ

U
AL C

ATC
H

 BASIN
]

O
VER

FLO
W

 [ELEVATIO
N

: ~892.40']

C
O

M
PAC

TED
 BER

M
 [ELEVATIO

N
 3" 

ABO
VE O

VER
FLO

W
 M

IN
IM

U
M

]

6" SO
LID

 D
R

AIN
TILE [O

U
TLET AT 

LAKE ED
G

E IN
 EXISTIN

G
 R

IP R
AP]

12"

M
IXED

 SIZE R
O

C
K

N
O

N
-W

O
VEN

 G
EO

TEXTILE FABR
IC

R
O

C
K SW

ALE SEC
TIO

N
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0"

3

M
IXED

 SIZE R
O

C
K [6-12"]

N
ATIVE PLAN

TIN
G

[SEE PLAN
TIN

G
 PLAN

]

N
O

N
-W

O
VEN

 G
EO

TEXTILE FABR
IC

EXISTIN
G

 SO
ILS

W
ID

TH
 VAR

IES

8"

BER
M

 SID
ES O

F SW
ALE W

H
ER

E 
N

EC
C

ESSAR
Y [SITE VER

IFY]

RAM
SEY CO

U
N

TY SW
CD

2015 VAN
 DYKE STREET

M
APLEW

O
O

D, M
N

 55109
651-266-7280

w
w

w
.ram

seycounty.us

PRO
JECT:

LO
CATIO

N
:

W
ATERSHED DISTRICT:

DESIG
N

ER:
DATE:
REVISIO

N
:

REVISIO
N

:
REVISIO

N
:

REVISIO
N

:
CHECKED BY:
TAA:

L400 SITE DETAILS

N
O

TES:

SCALE:

LAN
ASA RESIDEN

CE

3153 SHO
RELIN

E DRIVE
ARDEN

 HILLS, M
N

 55112

RICE CREEK W
ATERSHED DISTRICT

BRIAN
 T. O

LSEN
4/29/2025

 

 

-ELEVATIO
N

S ARE APPRO
XIM

ATE
-U

TILITY LO
CATIO

N
S ARE APPRO

XIM
ATE,

CO
N

FRIM
 LO

CATIO
N

S PRIO
R TO

 W
O

RK
-EXCAVATE W

ITH TRACKED EQ
U

IPM
EN

T
O

N
LY

-SIZE AN
D SHAPE O

F RAIN
G

ARDEN
M

AY VARY
-M

AIN
TAIN

 SQ
U

ARE FEET AN
D PO

N
DIN

G
DEPTH
-VERIFY AN

Y BID ALTERN
ATES O

R O
N

SITE
CHAN

G
ES W

ITH SW
CD STAFF PRIO

R TO
IN

STALLATIO
N

-O
RIG

IN
AL SHEET SIZE: 11"x17"

 

 

P
H

A
S

E
 2

(2
0

2
6

 O
R

 2
0

2
7

)

P
H

A
S

E
 2

(2
0

2
6

 O
R

 2
0

2
7

)

R
A

IN
G

A
R

D
E

N
 W

/ 9
" P

O
N

D
IN

G

D
E

P
T

H
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 O

V
E

R
F

L
O

W

[4
0

0
 S

Q
-F

T
] B

A
S

IN
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
,

~
8

9
9

.7
5

'; D
A

Y
L

IG
H

T
 O

V
E

R
F

L
O

W

T
O

 L
A

K
E

R
E

P
L

A
C

E
 G

R
A

S
S

 W
IT

H

N
A

T
IV

E
 P

L
A

N
T

IN
G

S

R
E

M
O

V
E

 L
IL

A
C

 T
R

E
E

S
 A

S
 T

H
E

IR

R
O

O
T

S
 A

R
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 W
A

Y
 O

F
 B

IO
-

S
W

A
L

E
, R

O
O

T
S

 A
R

E
 E

X
P

O
S

E
D

A
N

D
 S

T
R

E
S

S
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 T

O
O

M
U

C
H

 W
A

T
E

R

D
R

A
IN

 T
IL

E
 A

L
O

N
G

 S
T

A
IR

 D
U

E

T
O

 D
O

W
N

S
P

O
U

T
S

, P
O

N
D

IN
G

,

A
N

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 IS
S

U
E

S
 IN

 H
O

M
E

,

D
A

Y
L

IG
H

T
 T

O
 R

A
IN

G
A

R
D

E
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 N
A

T
IV

E
 P

L
A

N
T

IN
G

 &

B
IO

-S
W

A
L

E
 W

IT
H

 R
O

C
K

 C
H

E
C

K

D
A

M
S

 [5
0

0
 S

F
]; S

E
E

 D
E

T
A

IL
IN

G

3
1

5
3

 S
H

O
R

E
L

IN
E

 L
A

N
E

3
1

4
5

 S
H

O
R

E
L

IN
E

 L
A

N
E

R
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 IN
 O

V
E

R
A

L
L

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 H
A

R
D

S
C

A
P

E
 S

F

(P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
O

U
S

S
ID

E
W

A
L

K
 W

A
S

 4
'-0

" W
ID

E
,

P
A

D
S

 A
R

E
 2

'-6
" T

O
 3

'-0
" T

Y
P

.)

43.47



R25-08 Pre-existing Conditions

 
 

43.48



43.49



County: Ramsey

Number of BMPs: 1 of 1 Date: 7/21/2025

Item Qty Unit  Unit Cost Amount

Sod Removal; Raingarden Excavation/Grading & Soil Loosening 20.00 CY 90.00$                  1,800.00$            

Soil Amendment (80% Washed No.2 Sand; 20% MnDOT Grade II Compost) 9.00 CY 110.00$                990.00$               

Catch Basin 1.00 EA 250.00$                250.00$               

Draintile 150.00 LF 18.00$                  2,700.00$            

Twice-Shredded Hardwood Mulch (MnDot Type II) 4.00 CY 110.00$                440.00$               

Native Perennial: #1 Cont; or equivalent 30.00 EA 20.00$                  600.00$               

General/Soil Disposal (use excavated soils onsite as possible before soil haul-away) 20.00 CY 65.00$                  1,300.00$            

Deliveries 1.00 LS 150.00$                150.00$               

Mobilization 1.00 LS 1,500.00$             1,500.00$            

Subtotal 9,730.00$            

Subtotal -$                     

Project Estimate 9,730.00$            

:-10% 8,757.00$            

:+10% 10,703.00$          

-$                     

Estimated WD/WMO Grant Award: 4,865.00$            

Estimated RCPR Grant Award: -$                     

Potential Grant Award Total: 4,865.00$            

Estimated Landowner Cost: 4,865.00$            

Soil & Water Conservation Division
2015 Van Dyke Street
Maplewood, MN 55109
www.ramseycounty.us

ADDITIONAL BID ITEMS AS NECESSARY

PROJECT TOTAL

ALL ITEMS AS SPECIFIED BELOW ARE FOR REFERENCE USE ONLY

LaNasa Residence

3153 Shoreline Ln

Arden Hills, MN 55112

BMP Type: Raingarden

INSTALLED MATERIALS & LABOR - Raingarden

43.50

http://www.ramseycounty.us/


www.arvoldlandscaping.com | 612-710-7211

Arvold Landscaping & Design inc
622 Prior Ave N
St. Paul, MN  55104

BILL TO
Nick LaNasa
LaNasa
3153 Shoreline Ln.
Arden Hills, MN  55112
United States

INVOICE 1508

DATE 07/21/2025     

DUE DATE 08/01/2025

JOB NAME
3153 swale and hillside

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Swale:
Demo 
- remove and dispose of concrete and compacted base

1 2,800.00 2,800.00

Swale Creation
- remove existing soil
- shape subsoil to swale

1,800.00

Rain Garden Soil (cuyd) 4 160.00 640.00
Drain Tile
- install drain box, pop up and 150' of drain tile

3,700.00

Planting 
- Assorted natives

85 22.00 1,870.00

Trap Rip- Rap
- 6-12" 
- install in swale

5 180.00 900.00

Hillside Planting:
Demo
- remove existing sod and planting

1,600.00

Planting 
- assorted natives

460 22.00 10,120.00

Planting
- trees

6 550.00 3,300.00

Shredded Hardwood Mulch 10 160.00 1,600.00

SUBTOTAL 28,330.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 28,330.00

43.51

brian.olsen
Highlight

brian.olsen
Highlight

brian.olsen
Highlight

brian.olsen
Highlight

brian.olsen
Highlight



www.arvoldlandscaping.com | 612-710-7211

TOTAL DUE $28,330.00

43.52



From:             To:
Northeast Landscape Office LaNasa Residence
1322 2nd St Ne       3153 Shoreline Ln.
Minneapolis, MN 55413 Arden Hills, MN, 55112
e: info@nelandscapeoffice.com           e:
p: 612.208.3395       p:

Bioswale
Remove existing concrete and compacted base 
material from work area

1 EA $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Remove existing soils for bioswale and subsoil 
preparation

8 CY $200.00 $1,600.00

Install 12" rain garden soil mix 4 CY $150.00 $600.00
Install atrium at inflow and pop up emitter at 
outflow

2 EA $250.00 $500.00

Install 6" drain tile from inflow to outlflow 150 LF $20.00 $3,000.00
Install native plantings 18" on center throughout 
bioswale

85 EA $20.00 $1,700.00

Install 6-12" rip rap throughout bioswale 5 CY $150.00 $750.00

Hillside Planting
Remove existing sod and unwantd organic 
material for slope planting preparation

1 EA $1,500.00 $1,500.00

Installation of native perennials 18" on center 
throughout slope (1,200 SF)

460 EA $20.00 $9,200.00

Installation of native trees on slope 6 EA $500.00 $3,000.00
Installation of shredded hardwood mulch on slope 
(1,200 SF)

10 CY $150.00 $1,500.00

LANDSCAPE ESTIMATE - 07/21/2025

Bioswale + Native Plantings QTY COST PER UNIT COST NOTES
(LABOR+MATERIALS)

Bioswale + Native Plantings Total Cost $23,350.00

RAINGARDEN at 3153 Shoreline Dr

COST-SHARE ELIGIBLE: $9,900.00

43.53

brian.olsen
Highlight

brian.olsen
Highlight

brian.olsen
Highlight

brian.olsen
Highlight

brian.olsen
Highlight

brian.olsen
Highlight



3

EXHIBIT C: Screening Form

Projects are screened for potential grant eligibility based on the following criteria.  (0 = Low, 5 = High) 
1. Connectivity to Waterbody

a. Is the project tributary to a 303(d) impaired water (not mercury) or a RCWD Protection or Restoration waterbody?
(NO) (YES, within Subwatershed) (YES, Direct Connection) 

0 1 2 3 4 5 
b. Is the project tributary to a 303(d) impaired waterbody with a completed TMDL?

NO YES 

0 1 
c. If the answer to 1(a) is NO, is the project tributary to a lake, stream, ditch, or DNR Protected Water Wetland (PWW)?

(NO) (YES, within Subwatershed) (YES, Direct Connection) 

0 1 2 3 4 5 
2. Contributing Watershed Characteristics: Surface type draining to the project.

0% Impervious 50% Impervious 100% Impervious 

0 1 2 3 4 5 
3. Volume Reduction:  Implements controls to reduce and/or minimize the rate and volume of water that drains off the

property.
No Infiltration/Filtration Filtration Infiltration 

0 1 2 3 4 5 
4. Erosion and Sediment Control:  Implements controls that minimize erosion and/or sedimentation and pollutants to

downstream waters.
No Erosion Visible Erosion 

No Sediment Capture Sediment Capture 

0 1 2 3 4 5 
5. Wildlife Habitat Improvement:  Creates/improves wildlife and/or pollinator habitat through native plantings or other

restoration efforts.
Not Connected to Wildlife Corridor Connected to Wildlife Corridor 

0 1 2 3 4 5 
6. Public Outreach:  Willingness of applicant to allow signage, tours, and site visits. Publicly visible site.

Low Public Visibility Moderate Public Visibility High Public Visibility 

0 1 2 3 4 5 
7. Minnesota Water Steward: Is the project part of a Minnesota Water Steward capstone project?

NO YES 

0 1 
8. SRA/SWA: Was the project or project area identified in a completed Stormwater Retrofit Analysis (SRA), Subwatershed

Assessment (SWA), or other targeted study?
NO YES 

0 1 

Total Score: _____ 
Minimum Eligibility = 15

Project / Landowner Name: Affected Waterbody: 

Project Address:   City: 

County:    ANOKA    RAMSEY    HENNEPIN    WASHINGTON Project Type(s): 

Application Date: Project Effective Life: 

Violation or Permit Requirement:     YES    NO Reviewer: 

Water Quality Grant Program 
Project Screening Form  

Nick LaNasa Lake Josephine

3153 Shoreline Ln Arden Hills

Raingarden

7/22/2025 10 years

Brian Olsen

19

43.54



PUBLIC HEARING: ANOKA COUNTY DITCH 53-62 BRANCHES 5 & 6 

44



 

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763-398-3070 | F: 763-398-3088 | www.ricecreek.org 
 
 

BOARD OF 
MANAGERS 

Jess Robertson  Steven P. Wagamon  Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller 
Anoka County Anoka County Ramsey County Ramsey County Washington County 

 
 

 
 
St. Paul Pioneer Press newspaper notice published: July 23rd, July 30 and August 6th. 
Life newspaper notice published July 25, 2025 
RCWD Postcard notice to the owners of property within the sub watershed of ACD 53-62 

mailed August 3, 2025 
RCWD notice to Cities of Blaine, Circle Pines, Lexington & Lino Lakes; Anoka County, Anoka Hwy 

Dept, Anoka Conservation District, MnDOT, BWSR, DNR, mailed July 22, 2025 
RCWD website July 14, 2025 
RCWD office July 17, 2025 
RCWD website listserv notice July 21, 2025 

 
Notice of Public Hearing regarding 

Anoka County Ditch 53-62, Branches 5 and 6 
Repair Report & Water Management District (WMD) 

 

Please take notice that the Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD), Drainage Authority for Anoka County 
Ditch 53-62 (ACD53-62), will hold a public hearing regarding the repair of Branches 5 and 6 of ACD53-62 
and the establishment of WMD charges to pay a portion of the cost of repairs on Branches 5 and 6 of 
ACD53-62. The public hearing will be held on Wednesday, August 13, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. in the City of 
Mounds View Council Chambers at 2401 County Road 10, Mounds View, MN. Remote monitoring will 
also be possible using Zoom.  Contact ehurley@ricecreek.org for instructions. The repair report and 
proposed charges can be viewed at www.ricecreek.org public drainage system page or the RCWD office, 
located at 4325 Pheasant Ridge Dr. NE, Suite 611 in Blaine. Comments can be directed to Tom Schmidt 
at tschmidt@ricecreek.org,763-398-3076, or by mail at the above address  

Join Zoom Webinar: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82600505863?pwd=J0a4mfaUHlM6RPtHOWQjaQp5UkqaK2.1 
Passcode:226654 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
Webinar ID: 826 0050 5863 
Passcode: 226654 
 

45

mailto:ehurley@ricecreek.org
http://www.ricecreek.org/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82600505863?pwd=J0a4mfaUHlM6RPtHOWQjaQp5UkqaK2.1


46



47



48


	08-13-2025 Dividers.pdf
	draft 07-23-2025 BD minutes.pdf
	draft 08-04-2025 Workshop Minutes.pdf
	08-13-2025 Dividers
	Consent_Agenda_Statement_08_13_25
	PERMIT_Reviews_Map_08-13-2025_ERS_25-051_25-054_25-064_25-068.pdf
	08-13-2025 Dividers
	Water Quality Grant August Board Packet_reduced size.pdf
	Hegge Board Memo.pdf
	A25-01 Hegge CAC Packet
	Hegge_RCWD_WQGP_Memo.pdf
	Anoka Conservation District

	Samll plans 3.pdf
	ACD Cost Estimate_ Hegge.pdf
	JK Landscape Quote.pdf
	Mickman Brothers Quote.pdf
	Scan 2025-7-21 (9,25,49).pdf
	Scan 2025-7-21 (9,25,24)
	Scan 2025-7-21 (9,25,1)


	Verzal Board Memo.pdf
	A25-02 Verzal CAC Packet.pdf
	CAC Memo Template_New (11).pdf
	Verzal_RCWD_WQGP_Memo.pdf
	Anoka Conservation District

	small lans 2.pdf
	ACD Designers Cost Estimate.pdf
	Verzal - Envision Hardscapes Quote.pdf

	Ferris Board Memo.pdf
	R25-07 Ferris CAC Packet.pdf
	CAC Memo Template_New (7).pdf
	Ferris_RCWDBoardPacket.pdf
	Working Document (8).pdf
	Working Document (9).pdf
	small plans.pdf
	ESTIMATE-Cost_Ferris (2).pdf

	LaNasa Boiard Memo.pdf
	R25-08_LaNasa_RCWDBoardPacket.pdf
	R25-08 LaNasa CAC Packet.pdf
	Working Document (10).pdf
	small plans 1.pdf
	SWCD Cost Estimate-LaNasa & Hoivik.pdf
	Cost Est-RGA

	Arvold  _  3153 Raingarden and hillside.pdf
	NELO _ 3153 Shoreline Ln_Rain Garden Estimate.pdf
	R25-08 & R25-09_LaNasa-Hoivik_RCWDBoardPacket





